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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILLING OF APPLICATION) 

F I L E # _ ^ L ^ 1 _ TYPE: AREA USE 

APPLICANT: QuJiOAcL VjAkMyyiOiyiU 

TELE: /^07'9S4-49^^ 

RESIDENTIAL: ^ ^ 0 0 0 ^ CHECK # /^/S' 
COMMERCIAL: $150.00 CHECK # 
INTERPRETATION: $ 150.00 CHECK # 

3 00.0D 
ESCROW: $560:00 CHECK # / ^ / 9 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

MINUTES ATTORNEY FEES 
$4.50 PER PAGE $35.00 / MEETING 

PRELIM ^//ff $ /S.30 % 3f^.c>o 
2^°PRELIM 
3^PRELIM 
PUB HEARING ^li.^,.. /B.SO ^£'.06 
PUB HEARING (CON'T)... 

TOTAL $ ^ Z ^ $ i^lf./)/) 

OTHER CHARGES: $ 

ESCROW POSTED: $ S^O-O^ 
AMOUNT DUE: $ 
REFUND DUE: $ Jl03. &V 

If 

I'-



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: 07-15-2003 

SUBJECT: ZBA FILE #03-15 - DICKERMAN 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 203.00 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROW FOR: 

ZBA FILE #03-15 

NAME: RICHARD DICKERMAN 

ADDRESS: 3624 JAMES DRIVE 

ENDWELL, NY 13760 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 



^TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ^ 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #03-15 TYPE:AREA 

APPLICANT: 
RICHAPJD DICKERMAN 

TELEPHONE: 

RESIDENTIAL: 
COMMERCIAL 
INTERPRETATION 

$ 50.00 
$ 150.00 
$ 150.00 

CHECK #1418 
CHECK # 
CHECK # 

ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #1419 

^ 
• ^ •\t/' \ ^ > j ^ ^ 1 / \j^ \Ay •viv' ^ / • ^ •^ • ^ ' ^ 
< ^ . ^ > ^ i ^ . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ / ^ ^ . ^K 7^ ^TV 

DISBURSEMENTS: 
MINUTES ATTORNEY 

$4.50/PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: 
2^^ PRELIMmARY: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

3 

3~ 

PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 

TOTAL: 

$13.50 
$ 
$13.50 
$ 

$27.00 

$ 35.00 
$ 
$ 35.00 
$ 

$ 70.00 

^ 
\ | / ' \l^ \l/' sjy \ 1 ^ \ | ^ >A^ •^^ •^^ ^^ ^^ -^ •^^ 
'^S ^^ ^< ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ / ^ /?v .^v /T\ ./Tk 

ESCROW POSTED: $ 300.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $ 97.00 

AMOUNT DUE: $ 

REFUND DUE: $ 203.00 

L.R. 7/^X^3 ^ 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

August 12, 2003 

Alan R. Lewis, Attorney 
425 Robinson Avenue 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

SUBJECT: DICKERMAN, RICHARD - REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-15 

Dear Mr. Lewis: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours. 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 4-2-10 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

RICHARD DICKERMAN 
AREA 

CASE #03-15 

WHEREAS, Richard Dickerman, owners of 51 Ona Lane, New Windsor, New York, 
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an 7 foot front 
yard setback for existing one family dwelling; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the May 12th, 2003 before the Zoning Board 
of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant was represented by Mr. Alan Lewis, Esq. appearing on behalf 
of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a single-family residential property located in a neighborhood of 
single-family residential properties. 

(b) When constructed in approximately 1967, the house was placed closer to the front 
yard setback line than is required. 

(c) The house visually does not project closer to the road than other homes in the 
neighborhood. 



(d) There have been no complaints, formal or informal, about the home since its 
construction. 

(e) The location of the house does not divert the flow of drainage or create any 
ponding or collection of water. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in fiirtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variance requested is not substantial in relation to the Town regulations. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but 
nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the detriment to 
the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and adequate 
to allow the Applicant reUef firom the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the same 
time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a 7 foot firont yard setback for existing one family dwelling as sought by the Applicant in 
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 



BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the ToAvn Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: July 15, 2003 

Chairman" 
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PUBLIC HEARINGS; 

RICHARD DICKERMAN (03-15) 

Alan Lewis, Esq. appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Is there anyone in the audience besides 
the applicants who may wish to speak on this matter? 
Let the record show there's none. Before you start, 
got your letters? 

MS. MASON: On the 29th day of April, 27 envelopes 
containing the public hearing notices were mailed out. 

MR. TORLEY: Fine. 

MR. REIS: Any responses? 

MS. MASON: No. 

MR. TORLEY: Okay. 

MS. MASON: Yes, there is one, I received one in the 
mail today from Phyllis Larkin who did write in that 
she has no objection to the variance. 

MR. REIS: Thank you very much. 

MR. TORLEY: Yes, sir? 

MR. LEWIS: Yes, good evening, my name is Alan Lewis. 
As you know, I'm counsel for Dr. Richard Dickerman. 
Dr. Dickerman sends his regards and his regrets at not 
being able to be here personally but he has already 
moved upstate and his wife is ill and he was unable to 
attend- The variance requested is basically for a 28 
foot setback where a 35 foot front yard setback is 
required. The house was built as it stands now in 
1967. It was, we understand, the third house on the 
block and all of the other houses are similar in 
character. Granting the variance certainly would not 
affect any change whatsoever upon the character of the 
neighborhood. It's been like that since 1967 and it is 
similar to the other existing structures. The only 



May 12, 2003 22 

reason that the need for a variance arose is because 
the house is under contract to be sold and in the title 
company's investigation and in preparing the necessary 
documents, it was developed that there's a 
non-conformity, so we're here to address that at this 
time. It won't change the runoff or result in any 
trees being cut down and certainly it's been that way 
since 1967, so I don't think that anyone could claim 
that it would in any way change the character of the 
neighborhood if this variance were granted. On the 
otherhand, the applicant would have an undue hardship 
because there's no other way to possibly have the house 
sold unless the variance is granted so that the 
non-conforming front yard setback would be eliminated. 

MR. KANE: Does the house as it currently stands 
project closer to the road than other homes in the 
neighborhood? 

MR. LEWIS: No. 

MR. KANE: To your knowledge, has there been any 
complaints formally or informally about the home? 

MR. LEWIS: No, not to our knowledge. 

MR. TORLEY: When was the house built? 

MR. KANE: '67, one year. 

MR. REIS: Off the record. 

(Discussion was held off the record) 

MR. KANE: As absurd as it sounds, there was no 
creation of water hazards or runoffs from the home over 
all these years? 

MR. LEWIS: No. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: If there are no other questions. 
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MR. REIS: I make a motion that we grant Mr. Dickerman 
his requested variance for his Ona Lane property. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA 
MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 
MR. TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



tl 
RESULTS OF Z.B.A.̂  

PROJECT: 

JETING OF: '^^P^ M, Mo^ 
ZBA# 
P.BJ 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 

M) S) SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: 
RIVERA 
fifCDQ?fAJLB 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

RIVERA A 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 1 TT 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF 

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VO i E: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PROXY 

NEGATIVE DEC: M) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

APPROVED: M) S) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES H/^ 

VARIANCE APPROVED: M))y^ S) K VOTE: A ^ N Q . 

CARRIED: Y J / N 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

RICHARD DICKERMAN 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

#03-15 

X 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

) SS: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 29TH day of APRIL, 2003, I compared the 27 addressed 
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the 
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for 
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then 
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Swom to before me this 

3^ day of ^^^^^^^^^_ 20O3 

c^' /y.aA/T7L^ 

Myra L. Mason, Secretary 

JENNIFER MEAD 
Notary Public. St^^Of New York 
^ ^ ' N O . 0 1 M E 6 0 5 0 0 2 4 

Qualified In Orange Coumy 
Coimisslon Expires lW3Q/.^fiS^ 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 03-15 

Request of RICHARD DICKERMAN 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for 7 ft Required Front Yard Setback for existing one-family house, 

being a VARIANCE of Section R-4 Bulk Tables £-8 

for property located at: 51 Qua Lane 

known and designated as tax map Section 4 Block 2 Lot 10 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on May 12th, 2003 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

Chairman ^ 



iCKED BY MYRA; 4${o5 C,K€ 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

DATE: 04-15-2003 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 03-15 P.B. # 

APPLICANT NAME: RICHARD PICKERMAN 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

ALAN LEWIS. ATTY. 
425 ROBINSON AVENUE 
NE\VBURGH.NY 12550 

TELEPHONE: 561-2727 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 4 BLOCK 2 LOT 10 
SEC. BLOCK LOT _ 
SEC. BLOCK LOT _ 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 510NALANE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

•^4 ^ •^« ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ <^ • * • ^ ^ ^ ^ 4^ ^ <^ ^ ^ ^ 4^ • * • • * • «*« 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XX 

••• ••* ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• * { • ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• •$• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• •*• 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 1182 

TOTAL CHARGES: _ ^ 
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tfown of New Mndsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563^631 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Assessor's Office 

April 16, 2003 

Alan Lewis, Attorney 
425 Robinson Avenue 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

Re: 4-2-10 ZBA#03-15 Richard Dickerman 

Dear Mr. Lewis: 

According to our records, the attached Hst of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

J. Todd Wiley, LS^ 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/hd 
Attachments 

oko 

CC: Myra Mason, ZBA 



4-2-7.1 
NewburgK Enlarged School District 
Attn: E.Phillips 
124'Grand Street / 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

4-2-11,37 
Anthony Martelli 
39 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y 
8-4-11.1 
William & Jan Bosserdet 
242 Summit Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 \/ 

4-2-9 
Orange Temple Development Corp. 
385 Union Avenue 
Brooklyn, NY 11211 

/ 

4-2-11.39 
Michael & Irene Fringuello 
54 Park Hill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y 
8-4-11.2 
County of Orange 
255-275 Main Street y 
Goshen, NY 10924 

4-2-11.1 
Phyllis Larkin 
32 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

4-2-11.4 
Peter & Victoria Sorriento 
52 Park Hill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

8-4-12 
Robert Freer 
28 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

4-2-11.2 
Robert & Mary Suphan 
30 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

4-2-11.41 
Michael & Carol Schwartz 
50 Park Hill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

8-5-10 
Robert & Francine Schulze 
26 Ona Lane ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

4-2-11.31 
Marcia Barracks 
49 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

4-2-11.42 
Stephen «& Sherri Danny 
48 Park Hill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

8-5-11 
Thomas & Phyllis Rycroft 
233 Summit Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

4-2-11.32 
Janice Olsen 
55 Park Hill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y 
4-2-11.43 
Michael Zurl 
46 Park Hill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

8-5-12 
Leonard & Arlene Revitz 
231 Summit Drive ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

4-2-11.33 
Felicia Graham 
41 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y 
4-2-11.48 
Angelo & Antonia Valletta 
53 Park Hill Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

State of New York C/o Colin M. Campbell 
Office of the State Comptroller 
Bureau of Financial Administration 
5* Floor, A.E. Smith Building 
Albany, NY 12226 (35-1-27) 

' ^ 

4-2-11.34 
Victor & Irene Di Cesare 
43 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

4-2-11.35 
Jesus & Kimberly Rivera 
47 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y 

y 

4-2-21.23 
RPA Associates, LLC 
C/o AVR Realty Company • 
1 Executive Boulevard 
Yonkers,NY 10701 

8-4-9 
John & Tina Petutis 
238 Summit Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

4-2-11.36 
James & Sabrina Roe 
45 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y 
8-4-10 
Rene Janofsky / 
240 Summit Drive / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

May 6, 2003 

Alan R. Lewis, Atty. 
425 Robinson Avenue 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-15 - DICKERMAN, RICHARD 

Dear Mr. Lewis: 

This is just a reminder that your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
your requested variance at: 

51 OnaLane 
New Windsor, NY 

is scheduled for the May 12th, 2003 agenda. 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours. 

^iLm^ MM^^ 
ra Mason, Secretary 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 04-14-2003 FOR: #03-15 

FROM: RICHARD DICKERMAN 

NEW ADDRESS: 3624 JAMES DRIVE 

ENDWELL. NY 13760 

CHECK NUMBER: 1419 

AMOUNT: 300.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

^̂  w '0> 
NAME DATE 

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANK YOU 



April 14, 2003 

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS 

RICHARD DICKERMAN (#03-15) 

MR. KANE: Request for 7 ft. required front yard 
setback for existing one-family home on Ona Lane in R-4 
zone. 

Alan Lewis, Esq. appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. LEWIS: My name is Alan Lewis, I'm the attorney for 
Dr. Richard Dickerman. This is an application for a 7 
foot front setback variance. Although it's our 
understanding that when the house was built, it was in 
compliance with all existing codes and regulations. 
Dr. Dickerman bought it in August of 1981 and we 
haven't been able to find exactly what the problem was 
in terms of a zoning problem at that time. We're 
prepared to go forward with the variance if we're 
requested but if it was in compliance with the existing 
codes at the time it was built, I would ask that it 
simply be grandfathered in and that a C O . be issued so 
that he can proceed with the sale of property. 

MR. KANE: I think the only way we could grandfather 
something in is if they preceded zoning altogether, if 
not, we need to clear it up with a variance. 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes, if it was in compliance that's 
understandable but if there was no C O . granted, the 
compliance measured at the time the C O . is issued, 
it's the problem, I was sort of waiting to listen to 
hear what the problem was. 

MR. KANE: Mike, can you shed any light on this? Do 
they have an existing C O . for the house? 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't think they would be here, Mr. 
Chairman, if they had, I'm searching the file right 
now. Yeah, they're renewing a building permit for the 
existing house. Apparently, the existing house doesn't 
have a C O . It was built in 1967. 

MR. KANE: The house itself was built in '67? 
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MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Zoning was '66? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Since '67 they just kept renewing the permit 
or they just built the house and let it ride? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, just forgot to get a C O . , never was 
issued a C O . or really don't know what the reason was. 

MR. KANE: Okay, the best in my opinion, Andy can 
correct me, the best that 1 can see is to go ahead and 
proceed to get the variance and clear everything up 
since we're not exactly sure who was at fault and I 
don't think there's anything we can do one way or the 
other about it. We need to get a C O . on the building, 
to do that, we need a variance on the front yard 
setback, correct? 

MR. BABCOCK: Correct. 

MR. LEWIS: We'll proceed as quickly as possible. 

MR. REIS: If you can bring pictures, it would be 
helpful. 

MR. LEWIS: I think they were submitted with the 
application. Anything else that you need, just let me 
know, I can leave you my card and we'll be happy to 
move on this as quickly as possible. There's a pending 
contract of sale of the property, this is why this 
situation even came to light and we're concerned that 
if too long a time transpires, we may lose the 
prospective purchaser. 

MR. KANE: If the board sets you up for a public 
hearing, the speed of that will be up to you with 
getting the requirements done and the paperwork in. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. KANE: Yes, I will. 



April 14, 2003 

MR. REIS: I make a motion that ve set Mr. Richard 
Dickerman up for his required variance at Ona Lane 

MR. MC DONALD: 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA 
MR. REIS 
MR. MC DONALD 
MR. KANE 

Second 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

it. 



zm^^^-'^ 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

ne^ Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#374-8003 

Dickerman, Mandrel 

04/21/2003 

Received S 50.00 for Zoning Doard Fees, on 04/21/2003. Thanfc you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Qerfe 



^ 

RESULTS OF Z.B. M9rl EETING OF: 

PROJECT; ^Z^!/>^y2^ ijj^j^y>yy2^ 

^^21. 
ZBA# ^^"/C^ 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF 

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PROXY 

NEGATIVE DEC: 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

APPROVED: M) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

M) 

S) 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 

M ) _ ^ S ) i L VOTE: Ajfi_ N3. 

V N 

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: 
RIVERA f\ 
MCDONALD /4 
REIS f^ 
KANE /}• 

CARRIED: Y 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 

VARIANCE APPROVED: 

RIVERA 
MC DONALD 
REIS 
KANE 

M) S)_ VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

^ 4 ^ . ^ ^ JiZcSf^ z^ /f^y^ C:^a<ffy.^ /y^i^ /9^6) 



OFFICAF THE BUILDING INsftcTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4615 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: MARCH 13,2003 

APPLICANT: RICHARD DICKERMAN 
510NALANE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: March 13, 2003 

FOR : ONE FAMILY HOUSE 

LOCATED AT: 51 ONA LANE 

ZONE: R-4 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION 4 BLOCK 2 LOT 10 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

COPY 

1. EXISTING ONE FAMILY HOUSE DOES NOT MEET MIMIMUM 35FT. FRONT YARD SET­
BACK 

_, _ , j^CU4 
BtJILDING gJ^P^CtOR 



PERMITTED 35FT. PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-4 USE: E-8 BULK TABLES 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ=D.. FRONT YD: 28FT. 7FT. 

REQ=D. SIDEYD: 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ=DREARYD: 

REQ=D FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP 

vJo --1 5 



fLilAae ALtuw nve tu tRriuAia lurnuucsa 
lUFOHTANT 

YQU UUo'^CAll. PQil At.l RiaUlRED iHIPBCTtOHl OF CONttfiliCrr>n)| 

l o Donolmlataka Otlw inspaoitoni wli ba made In moat oasaa but ihoaa Hatad baiow muit ba mada or CartillQala of Oooupanoy may 
an unaohadiilad inrpaoHon for ona of ihota iliiad baiow. Uniaai an inipaoion raport li lajl on tha job indioalina approval of Oi 
not baan approved and li la impropar to oonjinua bayond that point in ti)a worl(. Any lyiapĵ rovad work muat ba r̂ inapaotad afiar oorraotlon. 

Whan axoavatlnfiiioomplatd and footinfifbrmiara in piaoajbafora pouring.) • V . " 
Foundation inapaotlon. Chaokhara for walarprooflng and fooling dralna. hft^dUcmWhimM^ **«* 
Inipeot gravai baaa under ooncrala floora and undaralab pkimbing. «**» Rflfllft g|5| . wfl 
Whan framing, rough piumbing. rough aieotrki and bafora baing oovarad. ' *: 
lniuia8on. 
Final tnipaoHon for Cartiiloate of Oooupanoy. Hava oh hand aiaonwil inipsotion data and final oarilllad pk>t plan. Bulldlî g la to ba 
compialad at Uila iima- Wail waiar tait raquirad and anginaai'a oartifloailon latiar for la^tio ayatam raquirad. 

7. ptVaway Inipaotlon muat meat approval of Town Highway fiuparintendant A driveway )}Qnd mi ba raquirad. 
B. iso.QQoharga for any lita that oaUa tor tha InipaoiioniwiQa, 
fi, Oaii 24 houra In advanoa, wiih parmR nun\bar. to lohaduia inipaoiion. 

2. 
3. 
4. 
u. 
6. 

10. Tiiera will ba no inipeoilona uniaai yaHow permit oard ia poaiad. 
11. Bawar parmlii muil ba obtalnad along wiih buUdbig parmlta for naw houiaa. 

SapBo parmit tnuai ba aubmlUad with anginaat'i drawing and paro tail 
Road opening parmita nuiat ba obtalnad from Town QarR'a offlae. 

12, 
13 
14 

FOR OFFICE USE QN}-Y: Y • ' 
Bulldlnfl B a r m l l # : , J m ^ - ySgrg; -

AU buIidinB pâ mtti wilt naad a Certlfioaia of Oooupanoy or a Cartifloata of Oompllanoa and hare ii no faa lor thia. 

AFFIDAm OF QWNER&HiP AND/QR dOfiTRACTOWS COUP L LIABILITY INSURANCE r^fjTlFIQf^J^ /ff 

PliPi&k PRINT CLEARLY-PILLOUV ALlINFORMATIONWiilCHAPPUeBTbYOU 

/ OwnerofPreniliai • t]\C)Mf>P -^ mH^tT... 0\0\<^nM. : _ . 

y Addraaa J j <?///?-•- ),ii\f^f Phonal S'lk^-lSl] 

y MaiUngAddraaa / V L > / V l / ) > ^ ) 7 / ^ / ^ ; / V j • j ^ . ^ y ^ . 

Name ofArohlteol -

iwJL 

Addraai .Phone. 

Name of Contractor. 



Addfaai i _^ Phona, 

SUtfl whethar appiioantls awnar, {aiaaa, igant. arohltaoi. anQlnaer or buHdar 

if appiicanl la a oo/̂ oTAtian. aignaiuf a of duly atiihoriiad ofiloar. „ 
(Hama and ilUa of oorporala otiioar) 

mmmmmmammmmmmmmm 

1. OnwhalaJfaalliproparlytooatfld? Oniha . , , lidaof 
(f^B.BDfW) 

and _ _ _ « MHm *ha InUf Moilon of 

2. Zona or uia djafcldIn which pramUaa ara eliuaiad ,. - _, -̂ 'li praparty a ftqod wna? Y_ 

3. TaKMapDaacrtpHon'. aaotlon / Blook ^ iti\ ^O 

4. Stala exifling uaa and oooupAnoy of pramlaaa and iniandad uaa and oooupanay ofpropoiad oonairuotlon. 

i.ExliBnauifiaridqiioupanoy___^ b. intandaauieandocovipinoy , .. 

6. Natiirftotw«k(ohdoklfapp}loabla) •WawBldfl. Qddl t lon •Allsrallon DR»P«'r • Removal0}8molit|onHoihar H f ! ! 

^/ e. lalhlifloofnarior? ' /V/0 » _ „ _ ' ' ^ ^ ^ ^ 

7. DlmanikiniofantlranawoonalruDllon. Front , flaar . Depih ...... Halght No.ofalorlBa ^^^.: 

8. U dwejlintt, number of dwelllna uniur : Numbar of dwelBne unlit on eaofi Hoor QSJ'^A ^̂  

MuflftbarofbfldrflQma \ Bafta ^J^ ToHata ^ ^ Haailnfl Plant: Qai OH . . ..- .. .̂  , 
Elaotrkj/liotAIr, : Hot Water ^ l f ( j f l faga , 'mwibBrofoaf i___ L 

fi. if bUwhifiift. fiammeroiai or mixad oocupanoVi cpttsify natuf a and exlanl of aet^ iypa of uaa. 

-—̂  — n 
10.£atlmfttedoori Fa a ^" PA III 

, - m mm m mw 



/ / AfPUOATIPHFORBUllDlNapPRMfT 
t{«tf / TOWriOFKEWWIN08OI^0RAHQHCOl_J,NEWY0flK 

I r - PurauinUo f i iw Yo?1s 8U l t B\ilWln0 C B I I I infl Tawi Otdlnincw 

Building ln«pMtoril«f«liiilLBib«ooh BldBlnapExamlnad. 
•Ai»t Insptftlart FrinH Utl & U u H Mry«h«tr • f ^ '•̂ •P l ' l ! Z i d ' 
HfwVYbdiorTowiHaH ni ' ! ^ ^ 
eSB Union Avanua i UliBpproVW. 
NBwWIndsw.Naw York 12683 ^ P«nnllNo 
(84ff)flW-4818 
(84O)0O3-40&SFAX 

i r,."',"'."i'v"i VvMUAiii'i ri.jiL."i"'i.T;iif , " " i " i'!;:i;r.'i.;;jvji.'i'j.' '. I'J M.i.'. .iJAivaa^tg 
wiTnuCTWHt 

•lilWIMJ 

A. Thli BppDoafioji mutl ba ownplately m'd h by lypawlter or In Ink and aubmJHad lo fha BuHtflnB Inapaotar. • 
B. Ptol plan ahowlno boalfon of lot and bufldlnga on pramlaai. ralaHonalilp to atQoinHiB pramfiai or pUbBo tfreate or araaa. and giving a daWltd 

daawfplfon of layout of proparty muil ba drawn on tfw diagram, whioh la part of Wa apploaflon. 
a This application inuitba aooompanlad by two pomplola a»ta of plana ahowlnB propoiad oonalruoBon and two ooinplala aala of 

apaoHtoaHoni. Pfaiia tnd apaolfloBllona ifiaH daaorlba tha nafurs of Iha work fa be parformad, Ihf maiarlala and aqulpmanl to ba uiad and 
ln8talladfindd0tallaor«fruoturaf,maohank}a{andpiumbkYg.lnatal!ation«^ ^ '^ 

0. Tha worHooYBrad by WaapplloaBon may not bBoommajioadbafora BIB laauanw of a Building Permll 
E. Upon approval of Oili flppBoaBon, iha Bunding Inapaotor will liaua a BuRdlng Permll to the ippKoani togafiier wRh approved sat of plana and 

ipaoHloBlfona. Suofi perroll mi approvad plana and apaolRoaHoria alialf ba kapt on lia prarnlaaa, waSabla fbr lnapao9on fiiroughout Iha 

F. No building shall ba ooouplad or uaod In whoja or In pari for any purpoaa whalafar unU a GartlRoaia of Oooupanoy ahaH have baan granted b/-
Iha Bulldlnp Inapaotor. ' 

APPUCATiON 13 HEREfiiY f̂ ADB to Bia BuHdkig tnapaohir for %s !;suRnoa of a BuWIng FannR purauant to ̂ 9 Ntw Yorh BuBdlng Conslniotl^ 
Coda Ordliiaiioai of »i« Towft of Naw VVlndior for Sw oonaî uolon of buHdlngt. addlfcns, cr BIlaraUoni, cr tor removal or iemmn or uaa of propwty 
as herein daawfoad. Tha appfoanf agraea to oomply wHh «8 applto'able iRwa, ordtoano*f; mgufaeona and oartlllaa tha|}ia la Iha owner or agent of 
all Ihat oarWn fat, ptooa or pwoai of land ind/or bulding datoribad in Wa apploiflon and If mm mm. U\ ha hat baan duly and propafly 
aulhoiliad to maka fiili applloallon and to aaawna r t a p o n i W for B]a owner to oonnicflton w8h Ihli appltoBBon. 

(SlgnaturaofAppltoanl) (Ad*BfaofAppnoBn1) • 

(Ownar'i Blgnaton) 



PLOT PLAN 
yWnl ti* I , J 

HOWi Looata ail bulidinga and indjcata aR sal baoH dimanaloni. Appiioant musl Indioala the buiidifig 
• line or lines doaijy and d l s W y on the drawlngB. 
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^3(MUisi,i?!i«t*Sl*SK^j!!*f««ri^w.n*s™^ | | i . i i . i . i iMrj; i . 

I MARGARET L. DICKERMAN 
I RICHARD M. DICKERVU^ 
• 510NALN. sG-ssi^m ^m 

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 ^ 

• w l ^ t jitmtL sttysnut^ jKi £t»Ki jxt^HK_j*isw|!^a*i jsaemy^t^^w î nt I^KTj^,^t«f^J*?-.'^ 

1419 

Date- 2»-7003/2213 
468 

CHARTER ONP 
BAHK 

For ^'9C^6^ /^<iL ^.^./Lu^__.^_, 
i : 2 2 l 3 7 0 0 3 0 i : N-lfCBOOOBOOUH- U l S 

V>m*t^MTkm» GUAflOIANesAf ETY BlOE WBt 

MARGARET L. DICKERMAN 
RICHARD M. DICKERMAN 
51 ONA LN. 845-5<a«71 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

Pay to the 

1182 
Date (K^^ ^.pTryZ 29-7003/2213 

Orderof—Ln:^^ir^ OY niX^ P^h^^^^„^^ I $ (^f^CN) 

)ollars fi S 

CHARTER ONe" 
BANK 

i :a2 i i70030i : H-i«&Boooaoot«ii" i i a 
CUABCHANSSAf Ely BLUE « « . 

6Ki?S^i5F'" ̂  DICKERMAN 

Paytothe ^*- ' / - ^ ^ . 

-Dollars Q S 
CHARTER ONF 

BANK 

t:ge 1370030i: •'t,&flooDflooi,»» i i , ia 
r ^ 

'5U*nDI*Ne SAFETY BUIE WBt 



ALAN R. LEWIS 
ATTORNEY AND 

COUNSELLOR-AT-LAW 

ALAN R. LEWIS 

JOHN 6 . CAULFIELD April 1, 2003 

42S ROBINSON AVENUE 
NEWBURGH. NEW YORK 125SO 

845-561-2727 
PAX 561-0961 

E-maii: ARLewi8E8q@>aoi.com 

Ms. Myra Mason 
Town of New Windsor ZBA Office 
Town Hall, Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

Re: Dickerman to Willis 
51 Ona Lane 
Our File No. 1061.01 

Dear Myra: 

Pursuant to telephone conversation with my office, enclosed please find copy of 
the deed, copy of Contract of Sale and title report in connection with the 51 Ona Lane 
property owned by Richard M. Dickerman. 

Thank you for your courtesies and cooperation. 

Very truly yourŝ ^̂ ^̂  

ALAN R. LEWIS 
ARL/dcp 
Ends. 



a i Blumbergs 
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Jointly prepared by the Real Property Section of the New York State Bar Association, the New York State Land Title Association, the Committee o 
Property Law of the Association of the'Bar of the City of New York and the Committee on Real Property Law of the New York County Lawyers' Assocu. 

W A R N I N G : NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE THAT THIS FORM OF CONTRACT FOR THE SALE AND PURCHASE OF REAL E£ 
COMPLIES WITH SECTION 5-702 OF THE GENERAL OBLIGATIONS LAW ("PLAIN LANGUAGE"). 

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT 
NOTE: FIRE AND CASUALTY LOSSES AND CONDEMNATION. 
This contract form does not provide for what happens in the event of fire, or other casualty loss or condemnation before the title closing. Unless di 
provision is made in this contract. Section 5-1311 of the General Obligations Law will apply. One part of that law makcsa Purchaser responsible for fi 
casualty loss upon taking possession of the Premises before the title closing. 

Residential Contract of Sale 

d r n t t r a r f irf ^niz made as of F e b r u a r y 2003 BETWEEN 

RICHARB M. DICKERMAN, 

JAJJES H. WILLIS AND MARION E. IWILLIS, 
Address: 158 Fie lds Lane, P e e k s k i l l , NT 10566 
Social Security Number/Fed. L D. No(s): 

1. Premises. Seller shall sell and convey and Purchaser shall 
purchase the property, together with all buildings and improve­
ments thereon (collectively the. "Premises")i more fully described 
on a separate page marked "Schedule A", annexed hereto and 
made a part hereof and also known as: 

Street Address: 51 Qria L a n e 

Tax Map Designation: S e c t i o n 4 B l o c k 2 L o t 10 

Together with Seller's ownership and rights, if any, to land lying in 
the bed of any street or highway, opened or proposed, adjoining 
the Premises to the center line thereof, including any right of 
Seller to any unpaid award by reason of any taking by condemna­
tion and/or for any damage to the Premises by reason of change^ 
of grade of any street or highway. Seller shall deliver at no addi­
tional cost to Purchaser, at Closing (as hereinafter defined), orj 
thereafter. On demand, any documents that Purchaser may reaj 
sonably require for the conveyance of such title and the assign­
ment and collection of such award or damages. | li 

2. Personal Property. This sale also includes all fixtures and ^ | 
cles of personal property now attached or appurte^nt tg'^t} 
Premises, unless specifically excluded below. Seller ref 
warrants that at Closing they will be paid for and owne 
free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except^ 
mortgage to which this sale may be subject. They incr 
not limited to, plumbing, heating, lighting aiid cooking' 
bathroom and kitchen cabinets, mantclg, -dee? 
plates and door hardware, Venetian blinds, \wndow4Feai 
shades, screens, awnings, storm windows, storm doors, wil 
boxes, mail-beJirTV aarials^—weathgr—vane, flagpok,—piL^^ 
shrubbery, fencing; uutdoof statuary, tool-shed, dishwasher, wfi" 
iftg-Hmachingf-cl^thft drjr^r, garhage disposal unit, range, qvet 
refrigerator, frggzpr, air rnnditinning F;qiupmf.nt.aDd-
wall to wall oarpcting and built ins not excluded he\ovi.{^trike nilT 
inapplicable items), c e i l i n g fan, a t t i c f an . 

interrsT at fhr rate-.nf 

hereinafter called "Seller' 

hereinafter called "Purcha 

percent per annum, in mo 
installments of $ which include principal, i 
estWd escrow amounts, if any, and with any balance of prin 
beingvdue and payable on 

(b) T^ the extent that any required payments are made o; 
existing inortgage between the date hereof and Closing v 
reduce thevunpaid principal amount thereof below the am 
shown in paragraph 3(b), then the balance of the price payal 
Closing under^aragraph 3(d) shall be increased by the amou 
the payments Ws^rincipal. Seller represents and warrants tha 
amount shown na paragraph 3(b) is substantially correct 
agrees that only p^wnents required by the existing mortgage 
je made between thodate hereof and Qosing. 

(c) If there is a mortgagee escrow account, Seller shall assi 
'^torPurchaser, if it can besassigned, and in that<ase Purchaser 
my the amount in the CSCTOW account to Seller at Closing. 

(d) Seller shall deliver\p Purchaser at Closing a certif 
i dated not more than 30 daysVbefore Closing signed by the h( 
' of the existing mortgage, in Xorm for recording, certifyin| 
amount of the unpaid principal the date to which interesi 
been paid and the amoimts, if any. claimed to be unpaid for 

u:ipal and interest, itemizing the same. Seller shall pay the fee 
recording such certificate. & the holoiM^ of the existing mortga 
^ bank or other institution as defined ni Section 274-a of the 
property Law it may, instead of the certificate, furnish a 1 
"signed by a duly authorized officer, employee or agent, d 
lot more than 30 days before ClosingTVcontaining the s 

Infcmnation. V 
(e) Seller represents and warrants that (i) SeDcr has deUvert 

[Purchaser true and complete copies of the existing mortgage 
^notc secured thereby and any extensions and modi%atons the: 
^(ii) the existing mortgage is not now, and at the tiine of Clc 

_VL not be, in defatilt, and (iii) the existing mortgage does 
Sontain any provision that permits the holder of the mortgaj 
require its immediate payment in full or to change any o^ier i 

' thwof by rtason of th» Bale «r convcvancc of t^^J^^'^ ^i'-^\ 

file:///wndow4Feai


Excluded from this sale are furniture and household furnishings 

90^ 

3. Purchase Price. The purchase price is , 

$ 275,000.00 
payable as follows: 

(a) on the signing of this contract, by Purchaser's check payable 
to the Escrowee (as hereinafter defined), subject to collection, the 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, to be held in escrow 
pursuant to paragraph 6 of this contract (the "Downpayment"): 

$ 24,000.00 
(K)-J*y.a11mitanre.£Qr-Hie.prim^ipal amni in t nnpqi(^ TO jih?-̂ 7f̂ ? -̂~ 

ing-mortgag&-Qa-the dale har»o^-pa3fment-of-whif^hJ*urcha&Sr 

shfJlftssumc by joindor ift the deed; $ -t /yv^ pvrx 
mortgage froiii Purchaser to 

Seller: ' $ 
(d) balance at Closing in accordance with paragraph 7: 

$ 225,000.00 
^^ TBVJgting M^^-^g'^g'*! {rialotn if innppUrahl^) Tf tbis-iHlp in mihjfffff. 
f/̂  Q^AvTm-n̂ i ri|i iprf. 1̂̂  I'nHjcated in paragraph 3(b) above: 

(a) The Premises shall be conv5ygd^=8wb]>rf ta_the^htinuing 
feu of the existing mortgage, which is nrftsfintlypa^ 

fe "PiuthMtt-Mouty Moitgagc. {Delete if iitappUcabk) If the 
toH^ a purchase money mortgage as indicated in paragraph 
abov& 

(a) T ^ purchase money note and mortgage shall be drawi 
the attornbj^fpr Seller in the form attached or, if not, in the sU 
ard form adWed by the New York State Land Title Associat 
Purchaser sh^hgay at Closing the mortgage recording tax, reci 
ing fees and the att«»niey's fees in the amount of $ 
for its preparation. \ ^ 

(b) The purchase moi^ey note and mortgage shall also pro 
that it is subject and subordinate to the lien of the existing m 
gage and any extensions, mbi^cations, replacements or con? 
dations of the existing mortgagiSvprovided that (i) the interest 
thereof shall not be greater than v. percent per annum 
the total debt service thereunderNhall not be greater t"; 
$ per annum, and (ii)Nif the principal amo 
thereof shall exceed the amount oif princip^pwing and unpaid 
the existing mortgage at the time of placing si^ch new mortgag< 
consohdated mortgage, the excess be paid to the holder of s 
purchase money mortgage in reduction of the principal ther-
The purchase money mortgage shall also provide tnbi such p 
ment to the holder thereof shall not alter or affect the regi 
installments, if any, of prindpal payable thereunder and ti^at 
holder thereof will, on demand and without charge therefor^ 
cute, acknowledge and deliver any agreement or agreeme 
fhiLliei to cffLLluAlu 5ueh jubotdination. 

6. Downpayment in Escrow, (a) Seller's attorney ("Escrows 
shall hold the Downpayment for Seller's account in escrow i 
segregated bank account at 

until Closing or sooner termination of this contract and shall j 
over or apply the Downpayment in accordance with the terms 
this paragraph. Escrowee shall (not) {Delete if inapplicable) h-
the Downpayment in an interest-bearing account for the benefit 



the parties. If interest is held for the benefit of the parties, it shall 
be paid, to the party entitled j j | | i e Downpayment and the party 
receiving the interest shall P^flHr income taxes thereon. If inter­
est is not held i for the benefitof the parties, the Downpayment 
shall be placed in an TOLA account or as otherwise permitted or 
required by law. The Social Security or Federal Identification 
numbers of the parties shall be furnished to Escrowce upon 
request. At Closing, the Downpayment shall be paid by Escrowee 
to Seller. If for any reason Closing does not occur and either party 
gives Notice (as defined in paragraph 25) to Escrowee demanding 
payment of the Downpayment, Escrowee shall give prompt Notice 
to the other party of such demand. If Escrowee does not receive 
Notice of objection from such other party to the proposed pay­
ment within 10 business days after the giving of such Notice, 
Escrowee is hereby authorized and directed tc make such pay­
ment. If Escrowee does receive such Notice of objection within 
such 10 day period or if for any other reason Escrowee in good 
faith shall elect not to make such payment, Escrowee shall con­
tinue to hold such amount until otherwise directed by Notice from 
the parties to this contract or a final;, nonappealable judgment, 
-order or decree of a court. However, Escrowee shall have the right 
at any time to deposit the Downpayment and the interest thereon 
with the clerk of a court in the county in which the Premises are 
located and shall give Notice of such deposit to Seller and Pur­
chaser. Upon such deposit or other disbursement in accordance 
with the terms of this paragraph, Escrowee shall be relieved and 
discharged of all further obligations and responsibilities hereunder, 

(b) The parties acknowledge that, although Escrowee is holding 
the Downpayment for Seller's account, for ail other purposes 
Escrowee is acting solely as a stakeholder at their request and for 
their convenience and that Escrowee shall not be liable to either 
party for any act or omissioa on its part unless taken or suffered 
in bad faith or in willful disregard of this contract or involving 
gross negligence on the part of Escrowee. Seller and Purchaser 
jointly and severally agree to defend, indemnify and hold 
Escrowee harrnless from and against all cos^, claims and expenses 
(including reasonable attorneys' fees)incurred in connection with 
the performance of Escrowee's duties hereunder, except with 
respect to actions or omissions taken or suffered by Escrowee in 
bad faith of in willful disregard of this contract or involving gross 
negligence on the part of Escrowee. 
- (c) Escrowee may act or refrain from acting in respect of any 
matter referred to herein in fiill reliance upon and with the advice 
of counsel which may be selected by it-(including any member of 
its firm) and shall be fully protected in so acting or refraining from 
action upon the advice of such counsel. 

(d) Escrowee acknowledges receipt of the Downpayment by 
check subjea to coUectibn and Escrowee's agreement to the provi­
sions of this paragraph by signing in the place indicated on the 
signature page of this contract, 

(e) Escrowee or any member of its firm shall be permitted to act 
as counsel for Seller in any dispute as to the disbursement of the 
Downpayment or any other dispute between the parties whether 
or not Escrowee is in possession of the Downpayment and con­
tinues to act as Escrowee. 

7. Acceptable Funds. All money payable under this contract, 
unless otherwise specified, shall be paid by: 

(a) Cash, but not over $1,000.00; 
(b) Good certified check of Purchaser drav-'n on or official 

check issued by any bank, savings bank, trust company or savings 
and loan association having a banking office in the State of New 
York, unendorsed and payable to the order of Seller, or as Seller 
may otherwise direct upon not less than 3 business days notice (by 
telephone or otherwise) to Purchaser; 

(c) As to money other than the purchase price payable to Seller 
at Closing, uncertified check of Purchaser up to the amount of 

S ; and 
(d) As otherwise agreed to in writing by Seller or Seller's 

attorney. 

/ 
8, Mortgage C-ontin^ncy. (Delete ifinapplicableyiti) The obligations 
of Purchaser hereunder arc conditioned upon issuance on or 

Inst i t^M^ Lender to which Purchaser has made such a f̂ 
Purcb^HBhall comply with all requirements of such com 
(or an^Rhcr commitment accepted by Purchaser) and shal 
Seller with a copy thereof promptly after receipt thereof, 
commitment is not issued on or before the Commitment Da 
wnless Purchaser has accepted a commitment that does not coir 
the requirements set forth above. Purchaser may cancel this co; 
giving Notice to Seller within 5 business days after the Com 
Date, in which case this contract shall be deemed cancelled ai 
after neither party shall have any further rights against, or oblig; 
liabilities to, the other by reason of this contract, except 
Downpayment shall be promptly refunded to Purchaser and 
as set forth in paragraph 27. If Purchaser fails to give n« 
cancellation or if Purchaser shall accept a commitment that c 
comply with the tarns set forth above, then Purchaser shall be 
to have waived Purchaser's right to cancel this contract and to n 
refimd of the Downpayment by reason of the contingency cont 
this paragr^h. (Delete if inapplicable) (b) Purchaser and Selle 
that the submission of an appUcation to a mortgage broker re; 
pursuant to Article 12-D of the New York Banking Law CH 
BrdissT) shall constitute full compliance with the terms and coi 
set forth in paragraph 8(a)(i) of this contract, and that Pure 
cooperation in good faith with such Mortgage Broker to o 
commitment from an Institutional Lender (together with Pure 
cooperation in good faith with any Institutional Lender to 

. Purchaser's application has been subnutted by such Mortgage B 
and the prompt giving of Notice by Purchaser to Seller of tiie nai 
address of each Mortgage Broker to which Purchaser has sut 
such an application shall constitute full compliance with the ten 
conditions set forth in paragraph 8(a)(v) and (vi) of this contract. 

9. Permitted Exceptions. The Premises are sold and shall b 
veyed subject to: 

(a) Zoning and subdivision laws and regtilations, and land 
historic or wetlands designation, provided that they are nc 
lated by the existing buildings and improvements erected < 
property or their use; 
i^ (b) Consents for the erection of any structures on, unc 
above any streets on which the Premises abut; 

(c) Encroachments of stoops, areas, cellar steps, trim and 
ces, if any, upon any street or highway; 

(d) RraJ estate taxes that are a lien, but are not yet du 
payable; and 

. (e) The other matters, if any, including a survey exceptio 
forth in a Rider attached. 
10. Governmental Violations and Orders, (a) Seller shall cc \ 
with all notes or notices of violations of law or muni \ 
ordinances, orders or requirements noted or issued as of the 
hereof by any governmental department having authority 
lands, housing, buildings, fire, health, environmental and 
conditions affecting the Premises. The Premises shall be com 
free of them at Qosing, Seller shall furnish Purchaser wit! 
authorizations necessary to make the searches that could dis 
these matters. 

(b) {Delete if inapplicable) All obligations affecting the 
mises pursuant to the Administrative Code of the City of 
York incurred prior to Closing and payable in money shall b< 
charged by Seller at or prior to Ciosmg, 

I L Seller's Representations, (a) Seller represents and wan 
to Purchaser that: 

(i) The Premises abut or have a right of access to a pi 
road; 

(ii) Seller is the sole owner of the Premises and has the 
right, power and authority to sell, convey and transfer the san 
accordance with the terms of this contract; 

(iii) Seller is not a **foreign person", as that term is def 
for purposes of the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax. 
Internal.Revenue Code (**IRC*7 Section 1445, as amended, 
the regulations promulgated thereunder (collectively "FIRPTA 

(iv) The demises are not affected by any exemptions 
abatements of taxes; and 

(v) Seller has been known by no other name for the past 
years, «X6C9t 



v/ 

v/ 

before M a r c H 1 0 , 2 0 U 3 . (die "Commit­
ment Date") of a written commitment from any Institutional 
Lender pursuant to which such Institutional Lender agrees to 
make a first mortgage loan, other than a VA, FHA or other 
govemmentally insured loan, to Purchaser, at Purchaser's sole 

cost and expense, of $ 2 2 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 . or such lesser 
sum as Purchaser shall be willing to accept, at the prevailing fixed 
rate of interest not to exceed or initial adjustable rate 
of interest not to exceed for a term of at least 
years and on other customary cominitment terms, whether or not 
conditioTial upon any factors other than an appraisal satisfactory 
to the Institutional Lender. For purposes of this contract, the term 
"Institxitional Lender*' shall mean any bank, sayings bank, private 
banker, trust company, savings and loan association, credit union or 
sitnilar banking institution whether organized under the laws of this 
state, the United States or any other state; foreign banking corporation 
licensed by the Superintendent of Banks of New York or the 
Comptroller of the Currency to transact business in New Yoik State; 
insurance company duly organized or licensed to do business in New 
York State; mortgage banker licensed pursuant to Article 12-D of the 
Banking Law; and any instrumentality created by the United States or 
any state with the power to make mortgage loans. Purchaser shall (i) 
make prompt application to an Institutional Lender for such mortgage 
loan, (ii) furnish accurate and complete information regarding 
Purchaser and members of Purchaser's family, as requhed, (Hi) pay all 
fees, points and charges required in connection with such application 
and loan, (iv) pursue such application with diligence, (v) cooperate in 
good faith with such Institutional Lender to obtain such commitment 
and (vi) promptly give Notice to Seller of the name and address of each 

(b) Seller covenants and warrants that all of the represcntatit 
and warranties set forth in this contract shall be true and con 
at Closing. 

(c) Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this contract, m 
of Seller's covenants, representations, warranties or other obli, 
tions contained in this contraa shall survive Closing. 

12. Condition of Property. Purchaser acknowledges and rep 
sehts that Purchaser is fully aware of the physical condition a 
state of repair of the Premises and of all other property includ 
in this sale, based on Purchaser's own inspection and investigati 
thereof, and that Purchaser is entering into this contract bas 
solely upon such inspection and investigation and not upon a 
information, data, statements or ^^presentations, written or or 
as to the physical condition, state of repair, use, cost of operati 
or any other matter related to the Premises or the other propei 
included in the sale, given or made by Seller or its representative 
and shall accept the same "as is" in their present condition ai 
state of repair, subject to reasonable use, wear, tear and natm 
deterioration between the date hereof and the date, of Closij 
(except as otherwise set forth in paragraph 16(f)), without ai 
reduction in the purchase price or claim of any kind for ai 
change in such condition by reason thereof subsequent to the da 
of tias contract. Purchaser and its authorized representatives sha 
have the right, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice (b 
telephone or otherwise) to Seller, to inspect the Premises befoi 
Closing. 



13. Insurable Title. Seller s h ^ ^ v e and Purchaser shall accept 
such title as any New Yozj^pitle Company 

shall be willing to approve and insure in accordance with its 
standard form of title policy approved by the New York State 
Insurance Department, subject only to the matters provided for in 
this contract. 

14. Closing, Deed and Title, (a) "Closing" means the settlement of 
the obligations of Seller and Purchaser to each other under this 
contract, including the payment of the purchase price to Selleii 
and the delivery to Purchaser of a b a r g a i n a n d s a l e 

deed in proper statutory short form for record, duly executed and 
acknowledged, so as to convey to Purchaser fee simple title to the 
Premises, free of all encumbrances, except as otherwise herein 
stated. The deed shall contain a covenant by Seller as required by 
subd. 5 of Section 13 of the Lien Law. 

(b) If Seller is a corporation, it shall deliver to Purchaser at the 
time of Closing (i) a resolution of its Board of Directors authoriz­
ing the sale and delivery of the deed, and (ii) a certificate by the 
Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the corporation certifying such 
resolution and setting forth facts showing that the transfer-jis in 
conformity with the requirements of Section 909 of the Business 
Corporation Law. The deed in such case shall contain a recital 
sufficient to establish compliance with that Section. 

15. Closing Date and Place. Closing shall take place at the office 

of Alan R. Lewis, Esq., 425 Robinson Avenue, 
''ewbtirgh. New York 

or a b o u t l a r c h 
at 10:00 o'clock on^^^poaFjp 12, 2003 

or, upon reasonable notice (by telephone or otherwise) by Pur­
chaser, at the office of 

16. Conditions to Closing. This contract and Purchaser's obliga­
tion to purchase the Premises are also subject to and conditioned 
upon the fulfillment of the following conditions precedent: 

(a) The accuracy, as of the date of Closing, of the representa­
tions and warranties of Seller made in this contract. 

(b) The delivery by Seller to Purchaser of a valid and subsisting 
Certificate of Occupancy or other required certificate of com­
pliance, or evidence that none was required, covering the build-
ing(s) and all of the other improvements located on the property 

authorizing their me as a o n e family dwel­
ling at the date of Qosing. 

(c) The delivery by Seller to Purchaser of a duly executed and 
sworn affidavit (in form prescribed by law) claiming exemption of 
the sale contemplated hereby, if such be the case, under Article 
3I-B of the Tax Law of the State of New York and the Regula­
tions promulgated thereunder, as the same may be amended from 
time to time fcollcrtivcW t̂ *-. "Gains Ta-*' T -M'^- O'- if "trh o V 

r e q u h ^ ^ y law or by this contract to pay such transfei 
recordl^Ptax, together with any required tax returns d 
cuted and sworn to, and such party shall cause any sucl 
and returns to be delivered to the appropriate officer p 

ter Closing. The obligation to pay any additional tax 
^ ^ ^ ^ f f ^l)<5f«^¥^ifeg?^i«i^^iP^ve c: 
18.^^^portioninents and Other Adjustments; Water Mi 
Installment Assessments, (a) To the extent applicable, the 
ing shall be apportioned as of midnight of the day before 
of Qosing: 

. (i) taxes, water charges and sewer rents, on the basi 
fiscal period for which assessed; (ii) fuel;'(S) îA*tcr4St- w i l l 

polieies=a»d:reBew»ls= of=thosff= t̂f»iHBg=^kn=tB =€togiHg; f i 
SafgeSf^vi) rents as and when coUected. 1 

(b) If Closing shall occur before a new tax rate is fix « 
apportionment of taxes shall be upon the basis of the tax ] : 
the immediately preceding fiscal period applied to the \ 
assessed valuation. 

(c) If there is a water meter on the Premises, Seller shall 
a reading to a date not more than 30 days before Closing i 
unfixed meter charge and sewer rent, if any, shall be appo 
on the basis of such last reading. 

(d) If at the date of Closing the Premises are affected 
assessment which is or may become payable in annual 
ments, and the first instaUment is then a lien, or has beei 
then.for the purposes of this contract all the unpaid instal 
shall be considered due and shall be paid by Seller at or p 
Qosing. 

(e) Any errors or omissions in computing apportionme 
other adjustments at Qosing shall be corrected within a r 
able time following Closing. This subparagraph shall s 
Closing. 

19. Allowance for Unpaid Taxes, etc. Seller has the opt 
credit Purchaser as an adjustment to the purchase price wi 
amount of any unpaid taxes, assessments, water charges and 
rents, together with any interest and penalties thereon to . 
not less than five business days after Closing, provided that c 
bills therefor computed to said date are produced at Qosing. 

20. Use of Purchase Price to Remove Encumbrances. If at 
ing there are other liens or encumbrances that Seller is obi 
to pay or discharge. Seller may use any portion of the cas 
ance of the purchase price to pay or discharge them, pre 
Seller shall simultaneously deliver to Purchaser at Closing i 
ments in recordable form and sufficient to satisfy such lie 
encumbrances of record, together with the cost of record! 
filing said instruments. As an alternative Seller may deposit 
dent monies with the title insmrance company employed by 
chaser acceptable to and rtquired by it to assure their disci 
but only if the title insurance company will insure Purchaser 
clear of the matters or insure against their enforcement out i 
Premises and will insure Purchaser's Institutional Lender ch 
such matters. Upon notice (by telephone or otherwise), give 
less than 3 business days before Qosing, Purchaser shall pr 



snajinot De exempt under the Gains Tax Law, Seller and Pur­
chaser agree to comply in a timely manner with the requirements 
of the Gains Tax Law and, at Closing, Seller shall deliver to Pur­
chaser (i) an official return showing no tax due, or (ii) an official 
return accompanied by a certified or official bank check drawn on 
a New York State banking institution payable to the order of the 
New York State Department of Taxation and Finance in the 
amount of the tax shown to be due thereon. Seller shall (x) pay 
promptly any additional tax that may become due under the Gains 
Tax Law, together with interest and penalties thereon, if any, 
which may be assessed or become due after Closing, and/or exe­
cute any other documents that may be required in respect thereof, 
and (y) indemnify, defend and save Purchaser harmless from and 
against any of the foregoing and any damage, liability, cost or 
expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) which may be suf­
fered or incurred by Purchaser by reason of the nonpayment there­
of. The provisions of this subparagraph (c) shall survive Closing. 

(d) The delivery by Seller to Purchaser of a certification stating 
that Seller is not a foreign person, which certification shall be in 
the form then required by FIRPTA. If Seller fails to deliver the 
aforesaid certification or if Purchaser is not entitled under 
FIRPTA to rely on such certification, Purcliaser shall deduct and 
withhold from the purchase price a sum equal to 10% thereof (or 
any lesser amount permitted by law) and shall at Closing remit the 
withheld amount with the required forms to the Internal Revenue 
Service. 

(e) The delivery of the Premises and all b\iilding(s) and improve­
ments comprising a part thereof in broom clean condition, vacant 
and free of leases or tenancies, together with keys to the Premises.. 

(f) All plumbing (including water supply and septic systems, if 
any), heating and" air conditioning, if any, electrical and mechani­
cal systems, equipment and machinery in the building(s) located 
on the property and all appliances which are included in this sale 
being in working order as of the date of Qosing. 

(g) K the Premises are a one or two family house, delivery by 
the parties at Closing of affidavits in compliance with state and 
local law requirements to the effect that there is installed in the 
Premises a smoke detecting alarm device or devices. 

(h) The delivery by the parties of any other affidavits required 
as a condition of recording the deed. 

17. Deed Transfer and Recording Taxes. At Closing, certified or 
official bank checks payable to the order of the appropriate State, 
City or County officer in the amount of any applicable transfer 
and/or recording tax payable by reason of the deUvery or record­
ing of the deed or mortgage, if any, shall be delivered by the party 

clearing up these matters. 
21. Title Examinatioii; Seller's Inability to Convey; Limitatic 
Liability, (a) Purchaser shall, order an examination of til 
respect of the Premises from a title company licensed or a 
rized to issue title insurance by the New York State Insu: 
Department or any agent for such title company promptly 
the execution of this contract or, if this contract is subject t 
mortgage contingency set forth in paragraph 8, afters mor 
commitment has been accepted by Purchaser. Purchaser 

• cause a copy of the title report and of any additions thereto 
delivered to the attomey(s) for Seller promptly after receipt the 

(b)(i) If at the date of Closing Seller is unable to transfer tii 
Purchaser in accordance with tMs contract, or Purchaser has ( 
valid grounds for refusing to close, whether by reason of 1 
encumbrances or other objections to title or otherwise (herein 
lectivcly called "Defects'^, other than those subject to which 
chaser is obUgated to accept title hereunder or which Purcl 
may have waived and other than those which Seller has h« 
expressly agreed to jemove, remedy or discharge and if Pure! 
shall be unwilling to waive the same and to close title wit 
abatement of the purchase price, then, except as hereinafte 
forth. Seller shall have the right, at Seller's: sole election, eith« 
take such action as Seller may deem advisable to remove, rem 
discharge or comply with such Defects or to cancel this cont 
(ii) if Seller elects to take action to remove, remedy or comply 
such Defects, Seller shall be entitled from time to time, u 
Notice to Purchaser, to adjourn the date for Closing hereundei 
a period or periods not exceeding 60 days in the aggregate (but 
extending beyond the date upon wluch Purchaser's mortj 
commitment, if any, shall expire), and the date for Closing sha 
adjourned to a date specified by Seller not beyond such pcrioi 
for any reason whatsoever, Seller shall not have succeeded ir 
moving, remedying or complying with such Defects at the. exj 
tion of such adjoumment(s), and if Purchaser shall still be un 
ling to waive the same and to close title without abatement of 
purchase price, then either party may cancel this contract 
Notice to the other given within 10 days after such adjourned d 
(iii) notwithstanding the foregoing, the existing mortgage (un 
this sale is subject to the same) and any matter created by St 
after the date hereof shall be released, discharged or other\ 
cured by Seller at or prior to Closing' 

(c) If this contract is cancelled pursuant, to its terms, other tl 
as a result of Purchaser's default, this contract shall terminate: 
come to an end, and neither party shall have any further rig-
obligations or liabilities against or to the other hereunder or otl 



wise, except that: (i) Seller shall promptly refund or cause the 
Escrpwee to refund the Downpayment to Purchaser and, unless 
cancelled as a result of Purchaser's default or pursuant to para­
graph 8,-to reimburse Purchaser for the net cost of examination of 
title, including any appropriate additional charges related thereto, 
and the net. cost, if actually paid or incurred by Purchaser, for 
updating the existing survey of the Premises or of a new survey, 
and (ii) the obligations under paragraph 27 shall survive the ter­
mination of this contract. 

22. AfBdavit as to Judgments, Bankruptcies, etc. If a title exami­
nation discloses judgments, bankruptcies or other returns against 
persons having names the same as or similar to that of Seller, 
Seller shall deliver an affidavit at Closing showing that they are 
not against Seller. 

23. Defaults and Remedies, (a) If Pxirchaser defaults hereunder. 
Seller's sole remedy shall be to receive and retain the Downpay-. 
ment as liquidated damages, it being agreed that Seller's daniages 
in case of Purchaser's default might be impossible to ascertain and 
that the Downpayment constitutes a fair and reasonable, amount 
of damages under the circumstances and is not a penalty. 

(b) If Seller defaults hereunder. Purchaser shall have such 
remedies as Purchaser shall be entitled to at law or in equity, includ­
ing, but not limited to, specific performance. 

24. Purchaser's Lien. All money paid on account of this contract, 
and the reasonable expenses of examination of title to the Premises 
and of any survey and survey inspection charges, are here­
by made liens on the Premises, but such liens shall not continue after 
default by Purchaser under this contract. 

25. Notices. Any notice or other communication ("Notice") shall be 
in writing and either (a) sent by either of the parties hereto or by their 
respective attorneys who are hereby authorized to do so on their 
behalf or by the Escrowee, by registered or certified mail, postage 
prepaid, or . 

(b) delivered in person or by overnight courier, with receipt 
acknowledged, to the respective addresses given in this contract for 
the party and the.Escrowee, to whom the Notice is to be given, or to 
such other address as such party or Escrowee shall hereafter desig­
nate by Notice given to the other party or parties and the Escrowee 
pursuant to this paragraph. Each Notice mailed shall be deemed 
given on the third business day following the date of mailing the 
same, except that any notice to Escrowee shall be deemed given only 
upon receipt by Escrowee and each Notice delivered in person or by 
overnight.courier shall be deemed given when delivered. 

26. No Assignment. This contract may not be assigned by Purchaser 
without the prior written consent of Seller in each instance and any 
purported assignmcni(s) made without such consent shall be void. 

27. Broker. Seller and Purchaser each represents and warrants to the 
other that it has not dealt with any real estate broker in connection with 

this sale other than Century 21 ABS Realty Corp. 

("Broker") and Seller shall pay Broker any commission earned pur­
suant to a separate agreement between Seller and Broker. Seller and 
Purchaser shall indemnify and defend each other against any costs, 
claims and expenses, including reasonable attorneys'fees, arising out 
of the breach on their respective parts of any representation f>r 
agreement contained in this paragraph. The provisions of this para­
graph shall survive Closing or, if Closing does not.occur, the termina­
tion of this contract. ^ 

28. Miscellaneous, (a) All prior understandings, agreements, repre­
sentations and warranties, oral, or written, between Seller and Pur­
chaser are merged in this contract; it completely expresses their full 
agreement and has been entered into after full investigation, neither 
party relying upon any statement made by anyone else that is not set 
forth in this contract. 

(b) Neither this contract nor any provision thereof may be waived, 
changed or cancelled except in writing. This contract shall also apply 
to and bind the heirs, distributees, legal representatives, successors 
and permitted assigns of the respective parties. The parties hereby 
a'uthorize their respective attorneys to agree in writing to any changes 
in dates and time periods provided for in this contract. 

(c) Any singular word or term herein shall also be read as in the 
plural and the neuter shall include the mascuhne and feminine 
gender, whenever the sense of this contract may require it. 

(d)- The captions in this contract are for convenience of reference 
only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope of this contract 
and shall hot be considered in the interpretation of this contract or 
any provision hereof, 

(e). This contract shall not be binding or effective until duly exe-
auted and delivered by Seller and Purchaser' 

(f) Seller and Purchaser shall comply with IRC reporting require-
mentSi if applicable. This subparagraph shall survive Closing. 

(g) Each party shall, at any time and frorn time to time, execute, 
•acknowledge where appropriate and deliver such.further instruments-
and documents and take such other action as may be reasonably 
requested by the other in order to carry out the intent and purpose of 
this contract. This subparagraph shall survive Closing. 

(h) This contract is intended for the exclusive benefit of the parties 
hereto and, except as otherwise expressly provided herein, shall not 
be for the benefit of, and shall not create any rights in, or be 
enforceable by, any other person or entity. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this contract has been duly executed by the parties hereto. 

Richard M. Dickerman 
<«rnt.i!St*:>!r̂  .„... 

Seller 

Law O f f i c e of M a n R. Lewis 
Attorney for Seller: 

425 Rob inson Avenne 
Newburgh, New York 12550 

Address: 

Seller 

g.wM.. 
Purchaser 

.jt/l.(^<!;^d?-<tf^^ 

M a r i o n E . W i l l i s " 
J o n a t h a n Kopa ld , Esq , 

Attorney for Purchaser: 

189 Main S t r e e t 
H i g h l a n d F a l l s , New York 10928 

Address: 

Purchaser 

Tel.: 845-561-2727 Fax: 845-561-6961 Tel.: 845-446-4764 Fax: 8^5-446-4788 

Receipt of the Downpayment is acknowledged and the undersigned 
agrees to act in accordance with &e provisions of paragraph 6 above. 

(Emttraudt xA ̂ a l e 
TITLE No. 

RICHARD M. DICKERMAN 

TO 
JAMES H. WILLIS AND.MAPION E. WILLIS 

Escrowee 

PREMISES 

Section 
Block 
Lot 
County or Town Town o f New Windsor ; Orange Count 
Street Number Address. 5X Ona Lane 

EPA and HUD Lead Paint Regulations: Owners of prerl978 housing must disclose laiown lead-based paint hazards 
to purchasers. Use the following BLUMBERG LAW PRODUCTS (800 LAW MART) to comply: 

3140 Information Booklet|^ J142 Disclosure Form, Sale of Residence^ )l43WIN Disclosure form software 



RIDER TO CONTRACT 
Richard M. Dickerman 

to 
James H. WiUis and Marion £. WiUis 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the printed and/or 
preceding portion of this Contract, including anything typed or handwritten on the printed 
or typed portion of this Contract (hereinafter referred to as the "main agreement"), of 
which this addendum is hereby made a part, the Seller and the Purchasers agree as 
follows: 

A. CONDITION OF PREMISES. The Purchasers agree to take title to 
said premises with the buildings and improvements in the same condition as exists at the 
time of the signing of this Cctotract or as of the time of the inspection of the premises by 
the Purchasers for this Contract, whichever is later, and the premises shall be conveyed in 
substantially the same such condition, reasonable wear and tear excepted. The Seller 
makes no warranty or representation concerning the condition of said premises, except as 
expressly set forth herein. 

Notwithstanding the Property Condition Disclosure Act of 2002, the Purchasers 
expressly acknowledges that no representations have been made other than those set forth 
in this Contract and agree to accept the same "AS IS" on the date hereof, EXCEPT 
HOWEVER, Seller represent that the plumbing, heating and electrical systems will be in 
working condition on the date of Closing and the roof free of leaks. 

Notwithstanding the Property Condition Disclosure Act of 2002, the Seller has 
not made and do not make any representations as to the physical conditions, income, 
expenses, operation or any other matter or thing affecting or relating to the aforesaid 
premises except as herein specifically set forth. The Purchasers hereby expressly 
acknowledges that no such representations have been made. The Purchasers have made a 
physical inspection of the premises prior to execution of this agreement and know the 
physical condition thereof and agree to take the premises "AS IS" in its present physical 
condition and the Seller have made no representation or warranty other than set forth 
herein with reference to physical condition. The Seller shall not be liable or bound in any 
way by any verbal or written statements, representations or information pertaining to the 
above premises fiimished by any real estate broker, agent, employee, servant or other 
person, unless the same are specifically set forth herein. All statements or agreements of 
the Seller or his agents either are, or shall be, deemed to be incorporated into this 
agreement. 

B. EXTENDED TRAVEL FEE. If the closing takes place in Ulster or 
Rockland County, Purchasers agree to pay to Seller's attorney the sum of $250 00 as an 
extended travel fee. If the closing takes place in any county other thanjQrange, Dutchess, 
Ulster or Roddand, the Purchasers agree to pay Seller's attorney the sum of $350.00 as 
an extended travel fee. There shall be no extended travel fee if the closing takes place in 



Dutchess or Orange counties. In no event will the closing take place more than 100 miles 
from the City of Newburgh, absent an express written agreement between the parties. 

C MERGER OF ALLUNDERSTANDINGS. All understandings and 
agreements heretofore had between the parties are merged in this contract, which alone 
fully expresses their agreement, and the same is entered into after fiill investigation, 
neither party relying upon any statement or representation not embodied in this Contract. 

D. UMITED WARRANTIES. The Seller represents and warrants, same not 
to survive the delivery of the Deed, that all plumbing (including septic system), electrical 
and heating systems and all major appliances included in this sale will be in good 
working order on the date title closes. This covenant shall not survive closing. 

E. INSPECTION. The Purchasers havr examined the exterior and interior 
of the premises which are the subject of this contract thereof and the Seller has not made 
and does not make any representations as to the physical condition, expenses, operation, 
use or occupancy or any other matter or thing afifecting or related to the aforesaid 
premises, except as herein specifically set forth, and the Purchasers acknowledge that no 
such repres^itations have been made and the Purchasers further acknowledge that he has 
inspected the premises and the personal property included in this sale and agrees to take 
the premises and personal property in their present condition and state of repair, except 
for such changes as may occur between the date of this contract and the closing of title by 
reason of ordinary wear and tear. Notwithstanding the above, systems will be in working 
order, the roof and the basement free from water leakage at the time of closing. 
Purchasers shall have the right, after reasonable notice to Seller, to inspect the premises 
immediately before closing of title. 

F. ENGINEERS OR OTHER INSPECTIONS. The Purchasers, at their 
own cost and expense, shall have the right to have the premises inspected by a building 
inspector or inspection firm for any of the following: 

(a) Existence of a potable water supply adequate and fit for human 
consumption; 

(b) Presence of termites, carpenter ants or other such insect infestation; 

(c) Mechanical and structural conditions of the improvements on the subject 
premises; 

(d) Radon or any other radioactive substance; 

(e) Lead-based paint, urea or other forms of and types of potentially 
hazardous materials; 

and in the event such inspections reveal or (tisclose an inadequate supply or 
contamination or other detrimental imbalance as to the water supply; iHe presence of 



insect infestation or damage resulting from such infestation; or unsatisfactory mechanical 
or structural condition or conditions, then or in any such event the Purchasers shall 
provide the Seller a written report by the Purchasers and the Seller may thereupon and 
within ten (10) days of their receipt of any such report. At his option, agree to correct the 
conditions reported, or in the alternative, refiind all monies paid on account of the 
purchase price hereof to the Purchasers whereupon this Agreement shall be deemed 
cancelled and of no further effect; provided, however, that such inspectibn(s) shall be 
accomplished and such report(s) shall be delivered to the Seller within twenty (20) days 
of the Purchasers' receipt of a flilly executed copy of this contract. 

G. CONDITION AT DiELIVERY. The Seller will deliver the premises 
vacant and broom clean, free of all rubbish, garbage, debris and waste. S e l l e r ' s o b l i g a t i o n 

t o contihuei snow removal and cus tomary ma in t enance of t h e e x t e r i o r of t h e p r e m i s e s 
between t E e ^ a a t e ^ ^ J t l j ^ ^ j ^ ^ c ^ ^ O ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ j j I j ^ ^ The Seller shall produce a 

certificate of occupancy at the closing called for herein or a letter from the municipal 
agency having jurisdiction that no certificate of occupancy was r^uired at the time the 
improvements to the priemises were constructed and that nbiie is required for the subject 
closing. 

a. Seller shall request an insp»ection by the appropriate building inspector or 
municipal agê hcy in order to obtain the Certificate of Ocbupaiicy, which request shall be 
made within ten days of the date of the signing of this Agreement, or within thirty days of 
the datebfanticipated closing, whichever is later. In the event that substantial repair 
work is required in order to obtain the Certificate of Ocaipancy, Seller shall notify 
Purchaser of the work required and estimated cost. For the purpose of this sub-paragraph 
"substaiitial feipair work" is defined as anything needed to be done in order to obtain the 
Certificate of Occupancy, which item or items have in the aggregate an estimated cost in 
excess of bhe percent of the selling price of the premises. If substantial repair work is 
required, the Seller may, at their sole option, elect to cancel this contract on ten days' 
notice to Purchasers. If, within ten days after the Seller notice of cancellation, the parties 
agree to an adjustmenflbf the pffchase price or the Purchasers^gfeeto p^haTpbrtion of 
the estimated cost which is in excess of one percent of the sale price as set forth in this 
contract, then the sale shall take place with the monies adjusted as set forth hereinabove. 
If the Seller elect to cancel the Contract, and the Purchasers do not exercise their option to 
agree to make payment of the estiniafed repair costs in excess of one percent of the 
piirchase price as set forth above, then this contract shall without further notice be 
deemed terminated. Seller shall return all monies paid on account of this cbntract to the 
Purchasers and neither party shall have any further liability td the other. 

. L . DOWN PAYMENT/The down payment will be held in escrow by LAW 
OFHCE OF ALAN R, IJSWIS C'Escrbwee") as herein provided until closing of untî  
default hereunder by Purchasers, at which time it shall be delivered to Seller, if Seller 
defeult hereunder, the down payment shall be returned to the Pufchasiers. Escrowee shall 
deposit the escrow fund in his firm's I O L A trust accoimt at M & T Bank, Route 9W and 
Chestnut Lane, Newburgh, New York, without interest. The EscroWe^^hall not be liable 
to either of the parties of any act or ornissibn, except for bad faith or gross negligence. 



K. OBJECTIONS TO TITLE. Purchasers shall notify Seller's attorney in 
writing by mail, of any objection to title at least ten (10) days before the closing of title. 
Seller shall be entitled to a reasonable adjournment of the closing date in order to cle^r 
any such objections to title, but it Seller is unable to clear such objections to title, Seller 
shall have the option to terminate this cbhtract by notifying Purchaser's attorney in 
writing by mail of such termination. If such termination notice is sent. Seller shall 
simultaneously return the down payment made hereunder, without interest thereon, to 
Purchaser, and thereupon, this contract shall be null and void and neither Seller nor 
Purchaser shall have any further rights or obligations hereunder or to the other. 

U . CONFLICTS Vrafl MAIN AGREElVIENt̂  : The provisions of this 
Rider supplement and are in addition to the provisions of the Main Agreement. In each 
instance in wliich a provision of this Rider shall contradict or be inconsistent with a 
provision of the main body of the Contract, the provision contained in this Rider shall 
govern and prevail. 

M. NOTICES. If notice liiay be given or is required to be given by one 
party to the other purisuant to any provision of the Main Agreement or of this rider, then 
such notice shall be in writing and hand delivered and a receipt obtained; or it shall be 
mailed in a propierly addressed and sealed envelope, postage prepaid, and mailed by 
Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, to both the party to whoiri the notice is 
directed aiid in addition, if said p^y is represented by counsel, a copy of said notice 
niust be similarly deliveried or posted to that party's counsel. Notice shall be deemed 
given oh the date delivered (if hand deliveredO or three calendar days after the date it is 
posted (if mailed); 

^ 

N. ANTT-SPEOOPiCPEiEUrOKVlANCE.̂  i^ 
convey good and marketable title subject to and in accordance with this Agreement, the 
sole obligation of the Seller shall be to refund the Purchasers* down payment made 
herein, without interest thereon, and to reimburseTurchasers for the cost pftitle" ~ " 
'examination actually incurred by Purchaiser for the.cpst of title examination actuallv I T . 
incurred by Purclmsm which shall in no eVent exceeiJteiSiH&^P&i mSsng oisuch ^ 
refijfid, this Ajgreement shall wholly cease and terminate and neither party shall have any 
further claim against the other by reason of this Agreement, and the lien, if any, of the 
Purchasers against the premiseis shall wholly cease. The Seller shall not be required to 
bring any artion or proceeding or oth^ incur any ejxpenses to render the title to the 
premises niarketable, The Purchasers riiay, nevertheless, acbept such title as the Seller 
may be able to convey without any fiirther liability on the part of the Seller krid without 
any abatement or fedtiction of the purchase price. The acceptance ofa Deed by the 
Purchaisers shall be deemed fo be a full perforfnahce and discharge of every agreement 
and obligation on the part of the Seller to be performed pursuant to this Contract, 

any inay have expenaed. 

0 . IJQXnDAtEI) DAMAGES. If Purchasers shdl default hereunder, the 
down payittent paid by Purchasiers to Seller oh account of this Agreemeift iriay, at Seller 
option, be retained by Seller. Li the event JSeller elects to fetain the down payment, both 

titlJ* 



and the parties hereby indemnify the Escrowee and hold the Escrowee harmless from any 
claims, damages, losses or expenses arising in connection therewith. The parties 
acknowledge that the Escrowee is acting solely as a stakeholder for their convenience. In 
the event of a dispute between the parties, the Escrowee shall not be bound to release and 
deliver the escrow fimd to either party but may either continue to hold the escrow fiind 
until Escrowee is directed in writing signed by all parties hereto or Escrowee may deposit 
the down payment with the Clerk of any Court of competent jurisdiction. Upon such 
deposit the Escrowee will be released from all duties and res(potisibilities hereunder. 

The Escrowee shall not be required to defend any legal proceedings which may be 
instituted against it in respect of the premises or the subject matter of this agreement 
unless requested to do so by Purchasers or Seller and indemnified to its satisfaction . 
against the cost and expense of such defense. Escrowee shall not be required to institute 
legal proceedings of any kind arid shall haVe no responsibility for the genuineness or 
validity of any document or other item deposited with it or the collectibility of any check 
delivered in connection with this agreeirietit. Escrowee shall be frilly protected in acting 
in accordance with any written instructions given to it hereunder and believed by it to 
have been signed by the proper parties. 

The parties agfee that ribtwithstariding EscroSvee's role as escrow agent, Escrowee 
shall be fully protected in acting in accordance with any written instructions given to it 
hereunder and believed by it to have been signed by the proper parties. 

The parties agree that notwithstanding Escrowee's role as escrow agent, Escrowee 
may and does represent the Seller as legal counsel in cormection with the subject matter 
of this agreenleht and otherwise. 

.. J. MORTGAGE CONTINGENCY OAUSE. This sale is conditioned 
lipon the Purchasers obtaining a niortgage commitment for a danyentional mortgage for a 
fixed tenn of not less than 30 ye;ks in the amount of $220,000 at the prevailing 
into^Taiesinanytt^TriiRier^th 
^ closing of title. Purchaseris agree to promptly make application to a lending institution 
for such nabrtgage cbmrifiitnifent. Purchasers forther agrees to promptly make application 
to a lending institution for such riiortgage commitment. Purchasers further agrees to 
notify Seller's attoniey promptly of the result of such application for a mortgage loan. In 
the event that Seller's attorney hife not been advised in writing within thirty (30) days of 
the date of this contract that the iriortgage loan herein referred to has been approved by 
letter of commitriieht from a lending institution and a copy of said letter is nbt delivered 
to Seller's attorney, then Sellei* shall have the right to cancel this Contract. If the 
Contract is cancelled by reason of the inability of the Purchasers to obtain the loan as 
herein indicated, any monies paid on account of this Contract shall be refunded to the 
Purchasers, unless specifically stated otherwise herein. 

In rio event shdi the Seller be responsible for the jiayrnent of aJiŷ  
expenses or origination fees in connection with any mortgiage being obtaned to finance 
this ipiirchase by the Purchasers. 



parties sh^ll be relieved and released of and from any further liabilities hereunder, and 
Purchasers expressly release any lien Purchaser may have against the pr6perty.*see below 

P NON-ASSIGNMENT. The Purchasers shall not assign or otherwise 
transfer this A^eement without the prior written consent of Seller. 

Q. NdN-OFFER This document does not constitute an offer to sell by the 
Seller ahd is not to be cohstrijed as such, unless and until it is signed by Seller. 

Pr ior to the se l ler being ent i t led to r e ta in the down payment, se l l e r must give written notice to 
lie purchasers' attorney se t t ing forth thenature of the default and purchasers shal l have 14 days 
d th in i^ ieh to correct such default. 

Richard M. UicKerman Seller 

Furjchaser 

Marion E. p H i s p u r c h a s e r 
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POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE 

Issued by 

amer ican feitie insurance company 
northeast region 

PETER H. NEUMAN, P.C. 
400 Gidney Avenue 
P.O. Box 2687 
Newburgh, New York 12550 

American Title Insurance Company. In consideration of the payment of Its 
charges for the examination of title and its premium for insurance, insures the 
within named insured against all loss or damage not exceeding the amount of 
insurance stated herein and in addition the costs and expenses of defending 
the title, estate or interest insured, which the insured shall sustain by reason of 
any defect or defects of title affecting the premises described in Schedule A or 
affecting the interest of the insured therein as herein set forth, or by reason of 
unmarketability of the title of the insured to or in the premises, or by reason or 
liens or incumbrances affecting title at the date hereof, or by reason of any 
statutory lien for labor or material furnished prior to the date hereof which has 
now gained or which may hereafter gain priority over the interest insured 
hereby or by reason of a lack of access to and from the premises, excepting all 
loss and damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens, 
incumbrances and other matters set forth in Schedule B, or by the conditions 
of this policy hereby incorporated into this contract, the loss and the amount to 
be ascertained in the manner provided in said conditions and to be payable 
upon compliance by the insured with the stipulations of said conditions, and 
not otherwise. 
In Witness Whereof, American Title Insurance Company has caused this policy 
to be signed and sealed on its date of issue set forth herein. 

gMTierlcan tMm i n s u r a n c e c o m f M i n y 

- »v\ ..V '. 

Vice President and 
Regional Manager 

, ; * ; - r 1936 ^ ;'^', 

p^n 

N.Y.B.T.O. FORM 100E 



SCHEDULE A 
Date of Policy 8 / 7 / 8 1 

Amount of Insurance $ 7 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

Name of Insured: 

TITLE NO. RD-33 -9283 

POLICY NO. 2 9 5 4 6 3 

RICHARD M. PICKERMAN AND MARGARET L . PICKERMAN 

The estate or interest insured by this policy is f e e s i m p l e 

vested in the insured by means of Deed d a t e d 8 / 6 / 8 1 made^ 

F i s h e r t o R ichard M. Pickerman and MargareJ 

and r e c o r d e d i n Orange County C l e r k ' s 

L i b e r 2200 page 4 4 2 . 

insured has the e s ^ i or interest covered by this policy 

Countersigned and Validated /—, 

BY 
AUTHOmZED REPRESENTATIVE 

JAMES V. RINALDI 
N.Y.B.T.U. FORM 100E 



SCHEDULE B 

TITLE NO. R D - 3 3 - 9 2 8 3 

The following estates, interests, defects, objections to title, liens and incumbrances and other 
matters are excepted from the coverage of this policy: 

1. Defects and incumbrances arising or becoming a lien after the date of this policy, except as 
herein provided. 

2. Consequences of the exercise and ehforcement or attempted enforcement of any govemmj 
tal. war or police powers over the premises. 

3. Any laws, regulations or ordinances (including, but not limited to zonin 
environmental protection) as to the use, occupancy, subdivision or i 
premises adopted or imposed by any governmental body, or the effeoliita 
with or any violation thereof. 

4. Judgments against the insured orestates, interests, defi 
created, suffered, assumed or agreed to, by or with tl 

Title to any property beyond the lines of 
easements in any abutting streets, roads, 
maintain therein vaults, tunnels, n 
policy specifically provides t h a ^ « 1 i ti 
any p ^ ^ l o n s in this p a r a A s p i ^ thS^ontrary, ti 

'^e ordinary riohts^Mcceailmd egress 

, whether the same t>e 

or title to a r ^ ^ i t h i n or rights 05^^ ,^ 
n^s, w a y a ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ' °^ ^^^ r]qjat^\9^'* 
structurplfLin^^^iPTient, u^ej^wfts 

a^nisured. Not\i^f^tanmhg 
excepted, 

in connection with said 

and Restr ict ions <g '̂*'foiind in Liber 1758 page 
Liber 1644 p^^%89. 

ny s t a t e ^ i y i a c t s an accurate survey or 
d i s c ^ ^ ^ ^ 
81-%& school tax . 

15 

cf any electric light or telephone company to maint-in guy v/ires extcntling from said 
on the rotids on which said premises abut, but policy wi;I insure, however, that there are 

rcccrd In connection therewith except ns may ^e shown herein. 

r-round enrrcnchncn;? end e".rerrc"t-., i'. c:iy, i::c!udir:.^ r 'pcs and drains, and such rights as may exist 
prn srtii pren.i es t.i n'.-i:i:sin an J ro-;^!:- the sane, w!;f;'j i- not appear cf record. 

The C'.'ncl aT-rarc rf Jhc pren:>jc3 he.elr: v.FI nrt h? i'lsnred. 

Riparian ri_;h:s, if ?ny, in fnvcr of the premises h:;rcin ere net insured. 

Righis of others to drain through creclis or streams, if any, which cross premises and the natural flow thereof 
will be excepted. 

No personal inspection of the premises has been made. Policy will except "Any state ol fact which a personal 
inspection of the premiEes herein described would disclQ^." 

N.Y.B.T.U. FORM lOOE 



SCHEDULE "A' 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the build­
ings and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in 
the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York, 
bounded and described as follows: 

BEGIITOING at a point at the intersection of two stone walls, 
said point being the southwesterly corner of lands of John A. and 
James J. Patro; thence along said stone wall li 00•-04'-06" E 150.00' 
to.a point, said point being in the right-of-way line of the pro­
posed Ona Lane extension; thence along said right-of-way line 
S 09*-55*54'' E 84.79* to a point; thence continuing along said 
right-of-way line on a curve to the left having a radius of 150.00', 
an arc of 31.31* and a chord of N 84•-05*-05" E 31.27* to a point; 
thence S ll'-53*56** E 141.53* to a point in a stone wall, said stone 
wall being the southerly boundary line of lands of aforementioned 
Petros; thence along said stone wall S 84*-15'-00" W 146.00* to the 
point or place of beginning. 



CONDITIONS OF THIS POLIC j» 
1. DEFINITIONS 

(a) Wherever the term "insured" is used in 
this policy it includes those who succeed to 
the interest of the insured by operation of law 
including, without limitation, heirs, dis­
tributees, devisees, survivors, personal 
representatives, next of kin or corporate 
successors, as the case may be, and those to 
whom the insured has assigned this policy 
where such assignment is permitted by the 
terms hereof, and whenever the term "in­
sured" is used in the conditions of this policy 
it also includes the attorneys and agents of 
the "insured." 

(b) Wherever the term "this company" is 
used in this policy it means American Title 
Insurance Company. 

(c) Wherever the term "final determina­
tion" or "finally determined" is used in this 
policy, it means the final determination of a 
court or competent jurisdiction after disposi­
tion of all appeals or after the time to appeal 
has expired. 

(d) Wherever the term "the premises" is 
used in this policy, it means the property 
insured herein as described in Schedule A of 
this policy including such buildings and 
improvements thereon which by law con­
stitute real property. 

(e) Wherever the term "recorded" is used 
in this policy it means, unless otherwise 
indicated, recorded in the office of the 
recording officer of the county in which 
property insured herein lies. 

2. DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION OP 
SUITS 

(a) This company will, at its own cost, 
defend the insured in all actions or 
proceedings founded on a claim of title or 
incumbrances not excepted in this policy. 

(b) This company shall have the right and 
may at its own cost, maintain or defend any 
action or proceeding relating to the title or 
interest hereby insured, or upon or under any 
covenant or contract relating thereto which it 
considers desirable to prevent or reduce loss 
hereunder. 

(c) In all cases where this policy requires 
or permits this company to prosecute or 
defend, the insured shall secure to it the right 
and opportunity to maintain or defend the 
action or proceeding, and all appeals from 
any determination therein, and give it all 
reasonable aid therein, and hereby permits it 
to use therein, at its option, its own name or 
the name of the insured. 

(d) The provisions of this section shall 
survive payment by this company of any 
specific loss or payment of the entire amount 
of this policy to the extent that this company 
shall deem it necessary in recovering the loss 
from those who may be liable therefor to the 
insured or to this company. 

3. CASES WHERE LIABILITY ARISES 
No claim for damages shall arise or be 

maintainable under this policy except in the 
following cases: 

(a) Where there has been a final deter­
mination under which the insured may be 
dispossessed, evicted or ejected from the 
premises or from some part or undivided 
share or interest therein. 

(b) Where there has been a final deter­
mination adverse to the title, upon a lien or 
incumbrance not excepted in this policy. 

(c) Where the insured shall have con­
tracted in good faith in writing to sell the 
insured estate or interest, or where the 
insured estate has been sold for the benefit of 
the insured pursuant to the judgment or order 
of a court and the title has been rejected 
because of a defect or incumbrance not 
excepted in this policy and there has been a 
final determination sustaining the objection 
to the title. 

(d) Where the insurance is upon the 
interest of a mortgagee and the mortgage has 
been adjudged by a final determination to be 
invalid or ineffectual to charge the insured's 
estate or interest in the premises, or subject to 
a prior lien or incumbrance not excepted in 
this policy; or where a recording officer has 
refused to accept from the insured a satisfac­
tion of the insured mortgage and there has 
been a final determination sustaining the 
refusal because of a defect in the title to the 
said mortgage. 

(e) Where the insured shall have 
negotiated a loan to be made on the security 
of a mortgage on the insured's estate or 
interest in the premises and the title shall have 
been rejected by the proposed lender and it 
shall have been finally determined that the 
rejection of the title was justified because of a 
defect or incumbrance not excepted in this 
policy. 

(f) Where the insured shall have 
transferred the title insured by an instrument 
containing covenants in regard to title or 
warranty thereof and there shall have t>een a 
final determination on any of such covenants 
or warranty, against the insured, because of a 
defect or incumbrance not excepted in this 
policy. 

(g) Where the insured estate or interest or 
a part thereof has been taken by condemna­
tion and it has been finally determined that 
the insured is not entitled to a full award for 
the estate or interest taken because of a 
defect or incumbrance not excepted in this 
policy. 

No claim for damages shall arise or be 
maintainable under this policy (1) if this 
company, after having received notice of an 
alleged defect or incumbrance, removes such 
defect or incumbrance within thirty days after 
receipt of such notice; or (2) for liability 

voluntarily assumed by the insured in settling 
any claim or suit without the written consent 
of this company. 
4. NOTICE OF CLAIM 

In case a purchaser or proposed mortgage 
lender raises any question as to the sufficien­
cy of the title hereby insured, or in case actual 
knowledge shall come to the insured of any 
claim adverse to the title insured hereby, or in 
case of the service on or receipt by the 
insured of any paper, or of any notice, 
summons, process or pleading in any action 
or proceeding, the object or effect of which 
shall or may be to impugn, attack or call in 
question the validity of the title hereby 
insured, the insured shall promptly notify this 
company thereof in writing at its main office 
and forward to this company such paper or 
such notice, summons, process or pleading. 
Delay in giving this notice and delay in 
forwarding such paper or such notice, 
summons, process or pleading shall not 
affect this company's liability if such failure 
has not prejudiced and cannot in the future 
prejudice this company. 

5. PAYMENT OF LOSS 
(a) This company will pay. in-addition to 

the loss, all statutory costs and allowances 
imposed on the insured in litigation carried on 
by this company for the insured under the 
terms of this policy. This company shall not 
be liable for and will not pay the fees of any 
counsel or attorney employed by the insured. 

(b) In every case where claim is made for 
loss or damage this company (1) reserves the 
right to settle, at its own cost, any claim or suit 
which may involve liability under this policy; 
or (2) may terminate its liability hereunder by 
paying or tendering the full amount of this 
policy; or (3) may, without conceding liability, 
demand a valuation of the insured estate or 
interest, to be made by three arbitrators or 
any two of them, one to be chosen by the 
insured and one by this company, and the two 
thus chosen selecting an umpire. Such 
valuation, less the amount of any incum­
brances on said insured estate and interest 
not hereby insured against, shall be the extent 
of this company's liability for such claim and 
no right of action shall accrue hereunder for 
the recovery thereof until thirty days after 
such notice of such valuation shall have tjeen 
served upon this company, and the insured 
shall have tendered a conveyance or assign­
ment of the insured estate or interest to this 
company or its designee at such valuation, 
diminished as aforesaid. The foregoing 
option to fix a valuation by arbitration shall 
not apply to a policy insuring a mortgage or 
leasehold interest. 

(c) Liability to any collateral holder of this 
policy shall not exceed the amount of the 
pecuniary interest of such collateral holder in 
the premises. 



(d) All payments made by this Company 
under this policy shall reduce the amount 
hereof pro tanto, except (1) payments made 
for counsel fees and disbursements in defen­
ding or prosecuting actions or proceedings in 
behalf of the insured and for statutory costs 
and allowances imposed on the insured in 
such actions and proceedings, and (2) if the 
Insured is a mortgagee, payments made to 
satisfy or subordinate prior liens or incum­
brances not set forth in Schedule B. 

(e) When liability has been definitely fixed 
in accordance with the conditions of this 
policy, the loss or damage shall be payable 
within thirty days thereafter. 

6. CO-tNSURANCE 
(a) In the event that a partial loss occurs 

after the insured makes an improvement 
subsequent to the date of this policy, and only 
in that event, the insured becomes a co-
insurer to the extent hereinafter set forth. 

If the cost of the improvements exceed 
twenty per centum of the amount of this 
policy, such proportion only of any partial 
loss established shall be borne by the 
company as one hundred twenty per centum 
of the amount of this policy bears to the sum 
of the amount of this policy and the amount 
expended for the improvement. The forego­
ing provisions shall not apply to costs and 
attorneys' fees incurred by the company in 
prosecuting or providing for the defense of 
actions or proceedings in behalf of the 
insured pursuant to the terms of this policy or 
to costs imposed on the insured in such 
actions or proceedings, and shall apply only 
to that portion of losses which exceed In the 
aggregate ten p>er cent of the face of the 
policy. 

Provided, however, that the foregoing co­
insurance provisions shall not apply to any 
loss arising out of a lien or encumbrance for a 
liquidated amount which existed on the date 
of this policy and was not shown in Schedule 
B; and provided further, such co-insurance 
provisions shall not apply to any loss if, at the 
time of the occurrence of such loss, the then 
value of the premises, as so improved, does 
not exceed one hundred twenty per centum of 
the amount of this policy. 

(b) If the premises are divisible into 

separate, independent parcels, and a loss is 
established affectng one or more but not all of 
said parcels, the loss shall be computed and 
settled on a pro rata basis as if this policy were 
divided pro rata as to value of said separate, 
independent parcels, exclusive of im­
provements made subsequent to the date of 
this policy. 

(c) Clauses "(a)" of this section apply to 
mortgage policies only after the insured shall 
have acquired the interest of the mortgage. 

(d) If, at the time liability for any loss shall 
have been fixed pursuant to the conditions of 
this policy, the insured holds another policy 
of insurance covering the same loss issued by 
another company, this company shall not be 
liable to the insured for a greater proportion 
of the loss than the amount that this policy 
bears to the whole amount of insurance held 
by the insured, unless another method of 
apportioning the loss shall have been provid­
ed by agreement between this company and 
the other insurer or insurers. 

7. ASSIGNMENT OF POLICY 
If the Interest insured by this policy is that of 

a mortgagee, this policy may be assigned to 
and shall inure to the benefit of successive 
assignees of the mortgage without consent of 
this company or its endorsement of this 
policy. Provision is made in the rate manual of 
New York Board of Title Underwriters filed 
with the Superintendent of Insurance of the 
State of New York on behalf of this and other 
member companies for continuation of 
liability to grantees of the insured in certain 
specific circumstances only. In no cir­
cumstance provided for in this section shall 
this company be deemed to have insured the 
sufficiency of the form of the assignment or 
other instrument of transfer or conveyance or 
to have assumed any liability for the sufficien­
cy of any proceedings after the date of this 
policy. 

8. SUBROGATION 
(a) This company shall to the extent of 

any payment by it of loss under this policy, be 
subrogated to all rights of the insured with 
respect thereto. The insured shall execute 
such instruments as may be requested to 
transfer such rights to this company. The 

rights so transferred shall be subordinate to 
any remaining interest of the insured. 

(b) If the insured is a mortgagee this 
company's right of subrogation shall not 
prevent the insured from releasing the 
personal liability of the obligor or guarantor 
or from releasing a portion of the premises 
from the lien of the mortgage or from 
increasing or otherwise modifying the in­
sured mortgage provided such acts do not 
affect the validity or priority of the lien of the 
mortgage insured. However, the liability of 
this company under this policy shall in no 
event be increased by any such act of the 
insured. 

9. MISREPRESENTATiON 
Any untrue statement made by the insured, 

with respect to any material fact, or any 
suppression of or failure to disclose any 
material fact, or any untrue answer by the 
insured, to material inquiries tMsfore the 
issuance of this policy, shall void this policy. 

10. NO WAIVER OF CONDITIONS 
This company may take any appropriate 

action under the terms of this policy whether 
or not it shall be liable hereunder and shall not 
thereby concede liability or waive any provi­
sion of this policy. 

11. POLICY ENTIRE CONTRACT 
All actions or proceedings against this 

company must be based on the provisions of 
this policy. Any other action or actions or 
rights of action that the insured may have or 
may bring against this company in respect of 
other services rendered in connection with 
the issuance of this policy, shall be deemed to 
have merged in and be restricted to its terms 
and conditions. 

12. VALIDATION AND MODIFICATION 
This policy Is valid only when duly signed 

by a validating officer or agent. Changes may 
be affected only by written endorsement. If 
the recording date of the instruments creating 
the insured interest is later than the policy 
date, such policy shall also cover intervening 
liens or encumbrances except real estate 
taxes, assessments, water charges and sewer 
rents. 
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POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE 

n amer ican teitle insurance company 
northeast region 

EXECUTIVE OFFICES 

360 LEXINGTON AVENUE. NEW YORK. N.Y. • (212) 687-5400 

100 CLINTON STREET. BROOKLYN. N.Y. 11201 • (212) 852-4000 

50 EAST OLD COUNTRY ROAD. MINEOLA. N.Y. 11501 • (516) 746-4800 

130 OSBORNE AVENUE. RIVERHEAD. N.Y. 11901 • (516) 727-5500 

200 MAMARONECK AVENUE. WHITE PLAINS. N.Y. 10601 • (914) 946-1600 

11 NORTH PEARL STREET. ALBANY. N.Y. 12207 • (518) 434-1104 

20 SO. MAIN STREET. NEW CITY. N.Y. 10956 • (914) 634-3636 

89-02 SUTPHIN BLVD., JAMAICA. N.Y. 11435 • (212) 526-0700 
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TIM ContinMilsl 
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BWWIHA 

coMsutT rouft uwyiK MTOM SKMNC THIS MtTftuMmr-TWi iNSTftiiMPfT mouu> n asm tr u w n i u OMLV 

•• '*~ liitiMlm} Mid Bighty*On< 
THISJllDfiKrrUltC;iMil>th» 6 t h lUyirf Augugt 
MCTWEEN 

MARIAN FXSHSR, r e s i d i n g a t 51 Qna hwM, Town o f New 
Windsor, orange County, New Yorfc 

P«tyof ihe f imp^^ KICHARD M. DtCKEl««» . 



V. 

V 

i 

ptrtf of t k i teoofMl fMrt. 

WITNESSETH» ^ t Ao ptity ol iho first part, In coMtdentiMt of - — — - — — — — ^ 

ONE----—'•-'——-"•—""'-•*•'•"-"•"—""•"""•"—"""*""'*•""'"""'""•"*' dollar 

kwful money of the United Stated *nd Other valuable consider Ation pia 

by th« pcrty of * o •acotid part, does hetoby gruit and relooM unto ibo party of (lie iMsond part, tiio hoirt o 

ftucocMon and mmi^itM of die party of dbo tecoud port forever, . 

ALL diat certain plot, pieoa or parcel of land, widi die butklingii and knprovemetita titereoti ereolud, aitoafa: 

lying end beln0 fak the Town of Now Windsor, County. o<: Oriing«, State of 
New York, bounded and described as follows: 

BBGZDNING at a point at the intersection of two stone walls, 
said point being the southwesterly comet of lands of John A. and 
James J. Petro; thence along said stone wall H 00* - 04» - 06" E 
150.00' to a point, said point being in the right-of-^way of the 
proposed Ona Lane extension; thence along said right'^of-way line 
S 89* - 55* - 54" E 84.79' to a point; thence continuing along said 
right-of-way line on a curve to the left having a radius of .150,00' 
an arc of 31.31*, and a chord of N 84» - 05' - 05" B 31,27* to a 
point; thence S 11* - 53* 56" B 141.53* to a point: in a stone wall, 
said stone wall being the southerly boundary line of lands of afore­
mentioned Petroa; thence along said stone wall S &4* - 15* - 00* W 
146,00* to thA point or place of beginning. 

TOGETHER with a right-of-way over and upon Ona Lane extension, 

BEING the same premises conveyed by Robert Thomas Fisher and 
Marian Fisher, husband and wife, to Marian Fisher, by deed dated 
April 21, 1978 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office 
April 24, 1978 in Liber 20f»7 of deeds, at page l&A.--

Subject to the restrictions contained in said deed, as followst 

1. That only one one-family residence dwelling shall ever be 
built upon a lot having a minlmun area of 12,000 square feet, and 
only one garage for storage of not more than two automobiles shall 
bo erected or built for use in connection with any such residence 
dwelling, 

2. NO building shall be erected nearer than 30 feet from the 
side line of the proposed roadway and no building shall be erected 
nearer than 10 feet of the lateral lines of any lot. 

3. alio premises shall be used for resldende purposes only ' ' 
and no resxdence dwelling shall be erected thereon af 
than $12,000.00, . *^m*%nfa.^a,] 



n*ar« m an 10 f e e t of the lAteral 11 
< # " f any lot, <K.. 

3. Th%t pr«mlB«» »hall h% used for r««id«iibj 
And no residence dwelling ahall be areol 
than $12,000.00, 

•ij'.« f^^it'. V 

A M« chickens, fowl or wnimale may be kepV'orharibo 
•upon J A . p?eSi«.« • ^ ^ • ' P " " ^ . r e . . o n . b l . . nuBbw of hou. .h6ia 
pets. ' . . -

K sewaae disposal and water supply Byetema fi|j^J;i^^* ., 
tn^taiicid or lonstrScted by the purcha.er^ in JJ^^J'^gS^f.^^^^ 
iSf ?eaSlation- of the New Vork State Department of Health 
•and thrTOwn Of New Mindaor. 

• 6. That no peni* shell he constructed on fche property for 

the purpose of confining dogs or cats. 

•TOQerimi^>Siri^^^y''<-^^tm,.tt *« p̂ rty of a« fii.t p.rt b. «nl to «ty « « ^ -nd 

ro«a»«b«tttegAtA««de«»ribedirt«mtowte*«<w^'5n»***»^^ 
TOGOTHEW with * e m^am^nom « d dl the -t . i« «,4 right, of tho p«ty of A* fi«t part in « a to 

wild pmtttMî  . 
t t> HAVE AND TO HOU> iht pmaim hemn rfanted uino th. p«ty of iho î coiid pttt, ^ hoi» or 

««R:i«oit »ftd » % « of lh« p«ty of tfio •wond p-rt foww, 

AND dH» i-rty of the fb< p«t cov««t» thet Hie p«ty of ih. fltit p«t h«. not done or wiffwod -uything 

whei«hy iho Mid premie** here bwo iocwabetwl b eny wey *h«iowt, woept •» efoteeaid. 

AMD the perty of the flnt pert, to co«.plleiia widi Section W of the Uen Uw, oovenwrti tbet the petty of 

tfm firet pert win r-cciw ^ coneldBnitioft for diie aon«y««e «,id iKfl hold Iho right to tt^^ eooh coneid-

emtiofi e. « in-t fund to h« eppH«I fi«t for the puipow of peying the oort of the iwproTeuwnl end trlU epply 

th« eeibe fint to die peyiawt of the ooet of the bnprowmeut b«fo*e uehiff erty pert of the totel of the eeme for 

Mf odier ptirpoee. 
The word -p«rty** then he cowtnied •• U it reed -pertiw" wheim«i the WM« of ttde ludeotttre eo requkee. 

Df WrrWEW WHEREOF, the perty of the fin* pen hee duly ewcuted thie deed * e dey wid yeer fint eboVt, 

wrium.. 

irian Fisher In ndPHEMcC ov: {L.S. 

6*ATB or NEW YORK, 
COUNTY 07 DUTCHESS, SS.: 

On this 6th day of A u ^ a t , 1981, before WB, the aubsoriber, 
^rsonally appeared Marian Fisher to me personally fcno%m and 
Known to me to be the manm person described in and who executed 
the vithin Znatrument, and she duly ackryswled^ed to me that she 
executed the aani6. 

iwmofs m ComTittilan Cicptret Mereft 90, ! • - - , £ ' • **^ 



On tfc* day ol 
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ITATI W HtW VOMC COUffTV Of •«« 

19 t hvUat ma 

i««22a0rc 444 
to ma known »o be die indi?idtial deaoibsd ki and wfao 
eieoaMd dw foreffofaiff InitmaNnlt. and acknowledaad dial 

f%î i«t̂ m tba 

fTAii OP mm yrmK COUNTS PP 

19 I bofoCB ttiB On die dsf of 
pervooalljr eaniB 
ta ma known, HAM, being hj me duly •wont did detxMe and 
sax diat be naidea at No, 
that 
id 

bo la die 

I die oorpotatwMi dtwcribad 
in and wbicb cawcntad die fongoinf matnonant; Aal bn 
lueara A» asal of Mid cotporaUoti; dint Aa neal affixed 
to acid biatrtrnwit ia an<4i oozponla aaal; diat k waa no 
affixed br Older of die board of dinetom of aaid ooqiora-
don, and duit be aigoad b name dKMo bjr Ifte order, 

tTATi OP Nnp Tomc couHnr OP • •* '" 

penHMuUjr came 
t beloranie 

lo me icnown to be fli« iodlvidua) deaoribad in and wbo 
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peiaanaliy came 
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19 t befon me 

bjr me duly awatSf did dc|Kian imd 

diat 
of 

baiadio 

, dw oocpoffUkm daacribed 
in and irfiicii aanootad die fovaioing inalnmMBt,* tfbat bo 
knowa dw aeal of aeid «RirpaiadaB; diet dbe aealaAxpd 

affired br order ol die board oi dlndora of aaid eoipbn* 
don. and dint be aigned b namo d̂ jerclD by like order* 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

April 9, 2003 

Alan R. Lewis, Esq. 
425 Robinson Avenue 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

SUBJECT: Richard Dickerman - Ona Lane 

Dear Mr. Lewis: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the April 14th, 2003 agenda for 
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

Richard Dickerman 
51 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours. 

Mu.^ 
Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

JlFi^lL* / j ^O0J^ Application Type: Use Variance D Area Variance 0-

Date Sign Variance D Interpretation D 

I. Owner Information: Phone Number: {^^Lx7S3lM3^3 
IhC/mim 7 7 - / > ^ / < ^ ^ / ^ ^ # Fax Number ( ^ 

^ 

ri. 

III. 

(Name) 
LAIM , /V/gy lV/^t)^gig Nt /^f^rS-

(Address) CdPOS^^^P)-^ PMrJETf 

13 jlecsi vo '5 rep) Purchaser or Lessee: Phone Number: ( 
Fax Number: 

60 h/)Hc}^ A \/?^'f^)^97lOt 

J 
(—X 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Attorney: Phone Number: ( I j ^ fh) * ̂ 7^ ^ 
numy [^. J^^p^H . tr^^^ Fax Number: jf^^^) ; ^ ^ / ^ ^ ? ^ / 

(Name) 

(Address) ^ rissio 
IV. Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( \_ 

Fax Number: ( \ 

(Name) 

V. 

/ 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone: /?>-^/ ^Property Address in Question: ^i ^ ^ 4 UAVl^^ f-ioO [J/f/)^S < ^ ^ 
Lot Size://;tV/y'J Tax Map Number: Section ^ Block ^ Lot /Q 
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? ///^MT / ^ /5t/^, • H H^^^y^ tr y? f^^ 
b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? y f̂ >̂ 
c. When was property purchased by present owner? j^i^^t^^r lY^f 
d. Has property been subdivided previously? hjO Îf so, Whenj 
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? f^Q 
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed2-»^^2 

TOWN OF NEW Wir-
"1 

****PLEASE NOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICA TION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAk FRfJ^ 'fHp'^^E 
OF SUBMITTAL. 

\ 

m 

0 
s ^ 

D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

VIII. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building 
Department Denial form you receive) 

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ^ Table of Regs., Col. . 

Requirements 

Min. Lot Area 

Min. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 

Reqd. St Front* 

Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 

Dev. Coverage* 

Floor Area Ration** 

Parking Area 

Proposed or Available 

W 

Variance Request 

r 

*Residential Districts Only 

**Non-Residential Districts Only 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE 
OF SUBMITTAL, 

^^\ ̂ ^m^ *''-yn -'^m^^mM^^m-



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the 
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, 
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an 
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to 
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit 
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to 
pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) 
whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty 
was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your 
applicafion for an Area Variance: ^^^^ ^^^^, .^^^ ^^^. ^^, r^,^ frm j^m^ Mm 

ĝ Ay?Y>̂ 77/ŷ  rite i/''M2.)fh-f^i^ yu'ji^\^ J^jfp^ No l?fm>r Wh^i^r^oi^i^ 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICA TION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DA TE 
OF SUBMITTAL. 

• ^ y ^ ^ v *H- • - • • v . . ^ . •^.•-•- • ^^,;,K.. - - . - ? ^ ^ ^ | 



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone 
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the 
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, 
paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

xm. 
/ d 

ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the location of all D 

D 
D 

buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, 
screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
D One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500.00 , (escrow) 
D One in the amount of S 50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee) 
D One in the amount of $ 25.00 (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

)SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly swom, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations 
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and 
belief The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any 
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

Swom to before me this: 

_^ day oifrprij 20^^, 

Signature and Stamp of Notary 

ijluA-.,^.\ m^ x^Aj/y^^^--'-
Owner's Signature (Notarized) 

Owner's Name (Please Print) 

Applicant's Signature (If not Owner) 

PLEASE A^Orĵ : 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL, 

r KAREN E.RU6SBJ. 
Notary PubKc. State of New Yolli 

NO.01RU6058973 
Residing in Toga County 

My commission expites May 21«2003 APR 1 4 2003 

!%!-J;!>i-S 

o ^ 
IL %J 

'p.tmf* 



API^ANT/OWNER PROXY STATSmENT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

, deposes and says that he resides 
(OWNER) 

at ^ 6 2 i Mm m W . lfp>K?U/^U-i /V7 in the County of f^fpOOW 
(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

and State of ând that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. ^ Block ^ . Lot jO ) 
designation number(Sec. ^Block L̂ot ) which is the premises described in 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

(Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: f)-M)L ^, n/0C3 f\:^Ary^i fYUf^^A AJJ^ c^ 

Sworn to before me this; 
^ " ' ^ day of Uf2/uJJ 20 O^ 

Owner's Signature (MUST BE NOTARIZED) 

cfS ^^^^'^t.^-^pg^p^^^^j;^^^^^^^^ Applicant's Signature (If different than owner) 
Notary Public, State of NewYbffc 

NO.01RU6058973 
Residing in Tioga County 

My commission expires May 21. aooa Representative's Signature 
Signature and Stamp of Notary 

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY 
OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA 
MEETINGS. 

>K* PLEASE NOTE: 

ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED. 

m:^- ^'-^m^'m-^ii^'t m ^ i - v - : ; -̂-- f-5*M^^=t̂ = «̂̂ >;̂ <iaeB*-3 
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